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From: Benjamin Curtis <beurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 8:50 AM

To: Abner Bullins

Subject: Re: November 7th Veterans Day

Thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Oct 2, 2017 at 3:49 PM, Abner Bullins <abullins(@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
We will have personnel attending. THANK YOU.

On Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 9:59 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Our office has started the planning for a Veterans Day event on Tuesday, November 7th. We are planning on
a 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM event with light snacks. If your department would like to participate please let me
know.

We are looking to duplicate the 2016 event that was held here the best we can. If you have fiesh ideas or -
suggestions please feel free to send those as well. Anything that would provide a service or benefit of some
kind to a Veteran, or something that just reminds them of how grateful we truly are for their service.

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320
336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

Major Abner Bullins

Chief Deputy
Rockingham County Sheriff's Office
PO box 128 Wentworth NC 27375



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Tina Cardwell

Subject: Re: November 7th Veterans Day

NO problem.. what ever it takes.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

On Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 10:30 AM, Tina Cardwell <tcardwell@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
That would be awesome. I am going to try to get one of our Precinct Officials that is not working
this Election to be there. If we could set it up on Monday and take it down on Wednesday, I think
we can swing it. We really want our Vote in Honor of a Vet information to be available.

Thanks for working with us.

Tina Cardwell, Director
Rockingham County Board of Elections
P.O. Box 22

Wentworth, NC 27375

(336) 342-8110 Phone
(336) 342-8228 Fax

teardwell@co.rockingham.nc.us

DISCLATMER:
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties,

On Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 10:14 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis(@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Yeah, we talked about it being election day and how that could cause some isstes for some. BUT it also gave
me a reason to say NO to people that wanted me to work a poll so it works out LOL. I really want to put the
Vote in Honor of a Vet thing out there. If you can get me the materials / information or what ever is needed I
will make sure we have it out.




Thanks for what you do!

Benjamin J. Curtis
Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320
336-342-882¢ Ext. 2201

On Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 10:02 AM, Tina Cardwell <tcardwell@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Ben-

We love participating in that event but may not be able to this year. That is Election Day. I will
see what we can try to work out and let you know.

Tina Cardwell, Director
Rockingham County Board of Elections
P.O. Box 22

Wentworth, NC 27375

(336) 342-8110 Phone
(336) 342-8228 Fax

teardwell@co.rockingham.ne.us

DISCLAIMER:
E-mail correspendence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

On Fri, Sep 29, 2017 at 9:59 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Our office has started the planning for a Veterans Day event on Tuesday, November 7th. We are planning
on a 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM event with light snacks. If your department would like to participate please let
me know.

We are looking to duplicate the 2016 event that was held here the best we can. If you have fresh ideas or
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
Reidsville. NC 27320
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Pam Mclain; Reece Pyrtle

Subject: Opioid Clinic

Reece,

Thanks for the invite to the opioid clinic tomorrow at the Whistle Jacket tomorrow. I may be a little late. Susan
is on the calendar to be off so I have to be here to cover passports tomorrow. I think you said it's 12-4 at the
Whistle Jacket,

We do passports 9-1 and 3-4. The 12-1 hour is our slowest time so I shouid be able to slide out about 11:45 and
just have them call my cell phone if someone shows up. The 3-4 is our busiest time so I will more than likely
slide out about 2:40 to get back for the Friday 3:00 PM rush we have been experiencing.

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
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 8:46 AM

To: Susan Chilton

Subject: Nov. 28 & 29

Basic ROD School starts Tuesday morning and ends Wednesday afternoon. So I will leave after work Monday
and be back Thursday.

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
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Ronald Tate

Subject: Re: driverid #

I can't think of a time one of them would be going somewhere and I would not be there.
Thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

*

On Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 11:43 AM, Ronald Tate <rtate(@co.rockineham.nc.us> wrote:
Ben,

the driver id # is suppose to be for only the driver that has it. since you all rarely use a
vehicle i have no problem with you sharing that card. if you want your staff to have their own
number send me all the names of your staff and i can get them their own id #

ronnie

On Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 11:27 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Does this number cover anyone here in the ROD office?

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320
336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

‘ On Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 11:08 AM, Ronald Tate <gtate@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
hey ben,




i went ahead and got a driver id # for you for the fuel card system if you have to use it
again. it is«M@and it has been activated.

ronnie

Ronrnie Tate

Director of:

The Department of Engineering and
Public Utilities

Rockingham County

(336) 342-8104
rtate(@co.rockingham. nc. us

Ronnie Tate

Director of:

The Department of Engineering and
Public Utilities

Rockingham County

(336) 342-8104
riate(@co.rockingham.nc. us




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 1:00 PM

To: Pam Mclain

Subject: Re: Juvenile Crime Prevention Council

I am frying to apply and the application keeps rejecting my county email address as "Invalid Format". The
application will not go through with it or without it. So I put my personal "casecloser105@@aol.com" on there. I
would much rather my work one be used. BCurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us :

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Sep 21, 2017 at 10:34 AM, Pam Mclain <pmclain{@co.rockingham.nec.us> wrote:
Ben, the application is on our county website:

pull up www.co.rockingham.ne.us

scroll down

"Featured Links"

Click on "Volunteer/Recognition - Advisory Boards will show

If you have problems let me know.

Thanks, Pam

On Thu, Sep 21, 2017 at 9:58 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc us> wrote:

Pam,
Can I get an application for the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council emailed to me please. Or inner-office mailed.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Stacie Julian

Subject: Fwd: FY 2017/18 Performance Measure Reporting Sheets

Just making sure you got this

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Paul Murray <pmurray(@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Date: Mon, Sep 18,2017 at 11:18 AM

Subject: FY 2017/18 Performance Measure Reporting Sheets

To: Cindi Everett <ceverett@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Emmett Rogers <erogers(@co.rockingham.ne.us™>, Junita
Davis <jdavis@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Jeenie Shelton <jshelton@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Mandy Edwards
<medwards@co rockingham,nc.us>, Angel Wyatt <angelw@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Bambi Willis
<bwillis@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Ben Curry <bcurry@co.rockingham.ne.us>, Benjamin Curtis
<beurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Cathy Murray <cmurray(@co.rockingham.nc.us™>, Charlotte Martin
<cmartin(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Debbie McGuire <dmeguire@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Derek Southern
<dsouthern@co.rockingham ne.us>, Donna Fulcher <dfulcher@co.rockingham.ne.us>, Emily Sloop
<esloop{@co.rockingham ne.us>, Eric Belton <ebelton@co.rockingham.ne.us>, Eric Thompson
<ethompson@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Felissa Ferrell <fferrell@co.rockingham.ne.us>, Gail Priddy
<gpriddy@co.rockingham.ne.us>, Jan Critz <jcritz@gco.rockingham.nc.us>, Jason Byrd
<jbyrd@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Jennifer Brame <jbrame(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, JoAnn Corum
<jeorum(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Kathryn Jolly <kjolly@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Katrina White
<kwhite@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Kayla Roberts <kroberts@co.rockingham .nc.us>, Kelly Burton
<kburton@co.rockingham.ne.us>, Kevin Baughn <kbaughn@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Kim McNeal
<kmeneal@co.rockingham.nc.us™>, Lance Metzler <Imetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Mable Scott
<mscott@co.rockingham.nc.us™>, Mark McClintock <markme@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Michael Roche
<mroche@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Nichole McLaughlin <nmelaughlin@co.rockingham ne.us>, Pam Mclain
<pmelain@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Pat Galloway <pgalloway(@co.rockingham.ne.us>, Ricky Graves
<rgraves{@co.rockingham.ne.us>, Robert Cardwell <rcardwell@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Rodney Cates
<rcatesi@co.rockingham.ne.us™>, Rodney Stewart <rstewart@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Ronald Tate
<rtate@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Sam Page <spage(@co.rockingham nc.us>, Susan Joyce
<syoung@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Susan Scales <sscales@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Tara Muchini
<tmuchini@co.rockingham.nc.us™>, Tina Cardwell <tcardwell@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Tina Massey
<tmassev(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Tonya Caddle <tcaddle@c0.rockihgham‘nc.usz Wanda Lane
<wlane@go.rockingham.nc.us>, Wendy Yates <wyates@co.rockingham.nc.us>, William Strader
<westrade@ncsu.edu>




Good morning,

Performance measure reporting sheets for FY 2017/18 are now on Google Drive. You can access these sheets
from the Budget and Performance Intranet page at the link below. Two new things for this year:

1. Thave put together a performance measure e-mail list for all those I am aware report on performance
measures. If there are others that should be included in this list, please let me know.

2. The reporting sheets are now separated by reporting period, with each period having its own tab at the
bottom of the workbook. Reporting must still be cumulative, with the data and narratives only
describing the full fiscal year to that point rather than that quarter alone. Hopefully this new format is
casier, as you do not need to delete the narratives but rather start fresh with each tab,

Thank you and if you have any questions please let me know.

Paul

Paul Murray

Strategic Management Director
Rockingham County Govornment
(336} 342-8366




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 10:33 AM

To: Amy Simpson

Subject: Fall Conference

Sept 15-18 at Atlantic Beach, please add to calendar



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Lance Metzler

Subject: Re: Juvenile Crime Prevention Council

Will do, thanks

On Sep 18, 2017, at 2:46 PM, Lance Metzler <lmetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us™> wrote:

Ben,

Reece and I thought you would be a good candidate to serve as an at-large position for Juvenile
Crime Prevention Council. Get with Pam and fill out an application so we can get you on. He
and I serve on it.

Lance

Lance L. Metyler, ICMA-CM
Rockingham County Manager

371 NC 65, Reidsville, NC 27320

PO Box 101, Wentworth, NC 27375
Office: 336-342-8101

Fax: 336-342-8105

FEmail: Imetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us
Website: www.co.rockingham.nc. us

oS

YOU'ME 1M & GODU PLACE




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:33 AM

To: Amy Simpson

Subject: Fwd: Leave Request Form

Attachments:; Leave Request.docx

Benjamin J, Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

-~-------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Nichole McLaughlin <nmclaughlin@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Date: Fri, Sep 15, 2017 at 8:19 AM

Subject: Leave Request Form

To: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Derck Southern <dsouthern@co.rockingham.nc.us>,
Emily Sloop <esloop{@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Felissa Ferrell <fferrell@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Jan Critz
<jeritz{@eco.rockingham. nc.us™, Jason Byrd <jbyrd@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Kevin Baughn
<kbaughn(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Lance Metzler <lmetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Mable Scott
<mscott(@co.rockingham.nec.us>, Mark McClintock <markme(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Michael Roche
<mroche(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Pam McLain <pmclain@co.rockingham.nec.us>, Pat Galloway
<pgalloway(@co.rockinghamnc.us>, Paul Murray <pmurray(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Ricky Graves
<rgraves(@co.rockingham.nc.us™>, Robert Cardwell <rcardwell@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Rodney Cates
<rcates(@co.rockingham.nc.us™, Rodney Stewart <rstewart(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Ronnie Tate
<rtate(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Sam Page <spage(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Susan Shively
<gshively@gco.rockingham.nc.us>, Tara Pierce <ipierce(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Tina Cardwell
<tcardwell{@co.rockingham.nc.us™, Tonya Caddle <tcaddle(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Wanda Lane
<wlane(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, William Strader <westrade@ncsu.edu>, Susan Joyce
<gyoung(@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Good Morning All,

For departments that currently do not utilize a leave request form for your staff, please begin using the attached
form.This for is for exempt (including directors) and non-exempt staff.

This form will be turned in with the employee's time sheet. For exempt staff, this will take the place of the
"Leave Record for Exempt Employees".

Thank you,



Nichole McLaughlin, MSHR, PHR, SHRM-CP
HR Director

Rockingham County

PO Box 62

Wentworth, NC 27375

Phone: (336) 342-8112

Fax: (336) 342-8455




From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Please see attached

Benjamin J. Curtis

Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Wednesday, Septemnber 13, 2017 4:20 PM

Kim Lewis

Deed

Jason Lewis.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Tina Massey; Lance Metzler

Cc: Amy Simpson

Subject: Dept. Head Meeting

Lance & Tina,

I will be in Raleigh this coming Saturday through next Wednesday (20th) for the Register of Deeds fall
conference. So I will miss the meeting Tuesday. If you have any issues or needs Amy will be running the
office. I will have my cell phone and monitor my email.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:24 PM

To: Amy Simpson; Catinia Winchester; Cheryl Chrismon; Mitzi Evans; Stacie Julian; Susan
Chilton

Subject: Fwd:; [NCARD Group] MARRIAGE ISSUE

You can't make this stuff up (See Below)

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Carolyn Comer <comerc{@co.surry.nc.us>
Date: Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 11:54 AM

Subject: [NCARD Group] MARRIAGE ISSUE

To: "neregistersofdeeds@googlegroups.com” <ncregistersofdeeds@googlegroups.com>

Well here is the best one I’ve ever heard of in my 40 years...couple came into office to get
marriage license last week. His name on license and papers was Josue Munoz but when he
signed it he signed it BRUCE LEE, staff did not pay attention to the signature after
issued, magistrate did not notice either. His wife has called the office wanting to fix it
saying that she just noticed it .... and JOSUE is saying he wanted to be BAT MAN and
that he said he was just trying to be cute. NOW to my question since its probably our call
on how we fix this....

Do you make them come in and get another license and pay the fee again, OR do you let
them bring it in and re-sign it? It is a legal document...ANY IDEAS ON WHAT YOU
MIGHT DO IN THIS SITUATION...

PEOPLE ARE WORSE THAN ANYBODY I NOW IS MY SAYING NOW...HA...



Carolynw M. Comer

Register of Deeds;, Survy County
PO Box 303

201 E Kapp Street

Dobsony, NC 27017

336-401-8150 ext 105

336-401-8149 fax

comerc@ CO.5UrtTy.nc.us

Kindness is the language the blind can see and the deaf can hear.”" Mark Twain

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "North Carolina Association
Registers of Deeds" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
neregistersofdeeds+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.

To post to this group, sen:l email to neregistersofdeeds@googlegroups.com.

To view this discussion oni the web visit




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:22 PM

To: Sara Shelton

Subject: Re: Rockingham County Register of Deeds

Here is a link to the current jobs that are open with Rockingham County. You may want to check at the first of
each month because they add new openings all of the time. Best of luck,

http://agency.governmentjobs.com/rockingham/default.cfim

Benjainin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

On Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 12:48 PM, Sara Shelton <gsaraksheltonl6@gmail.com> wrote:
Thank you for letting me know.

On Sep 12,2017 3:15 PM, "Benjamin Curtis" <bcurtist@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Ms. Shelton,

Thank you for your letter but at this time we have no open positions.

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rackingham.nc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Ronald Tate
Subject: Re: dept head adopt a highway

[ will be glad to help if time allows. Thanks for trying and I hope we can get this done.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 12:58 PM, Ronald Tate <rtate@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
all,

i am cancelling the adopt a highway for tomorrow the 14th, due to lack of support. i will look to
find a day next week that will be nice and we can try again.

thanks
ronnie

Ronnie Tate

Director of:

The Department of Engireering and
Public Utilities

Rockingham County

(336} 342-8104
rtate@co.rockingham.nc. us




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Amy Simpson; Catinia Winchester; Cheryl Chrismon; Mitzi Evans; Stacie Julian; Susan
Chilton

Subject: Fwd: Information Sharing

Please see Lance's email below. If you feel that I need to do a better job please let me know.

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

---------- Forwarded message «-«-------

From: Lance Metzler <Imetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Date: Wed, Sep 13,2017 at 11:53 AM

Subject: Information Sharing

To: Emily Sloop <esloop@co.rockingham.nec.us>, Ricky Graves <rgraves(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Rodney
Stewart <tstewart(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Susan Shively <sshively(@co.rockingham nc.us>, Tina Massey
<tmassev(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Abner Matthew Bullins <abullins@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Ben Curtis
<bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Derek Southern <dsouthern(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Felissa Ferrell
<fferrell@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Jan Critz <jcritz{@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Jason Byrd
<jbyrd@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Kevin Baughn <kbaughn{@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Mable Scott
<mscott@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Mark McClintock <markme(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Michael Roche
<mroche(@co.rockingham nc.us>, Pam McLain <pmclain@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Pat Galloway
<pgalloway(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Paul Murray <pmurray(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Robert Cardwell
<rcardwell@co.rockingham.nc.ug>, Rodney Cates <tcates@gco.rockingham.nec.us>, Ronnie Tate
<rtate{@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Sam Page <gpage@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Tara Muchini
<tpierce@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Tina Cardwell <tcardwell@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Tonya Caddle
<tcaddle@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Wanda Lane <wlane@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Will Strader
<westrade@ncsu.edu>

Good Morning!

I hope you all are having a great day thus far. I wanted to let you know that I had my first Manager's
Roundtable yesterday. If you are not familiar with the Manager's Roundtable it is a chance where 10 to 15
random employees are selected and it is a time to get to know one another, share ideas or concerns, answer any
questions or provide recommendations. One topic that came up yesterday was regarding information sharing.
Most of the attendees said that their department heads conveyed information to them (department head
mectings, safety and wellness meeting, etc.) while others never get the information. I have discussed this many
times about information sharing and this will be the last time. If you have large departments that has divisions,

1




then please make sure those division heads share information with their staff. I want everyone to have the same
information. It will make for a stronger organization.

Thank you,

Lance

Lance L. Metzler, ICMA-CM
Rockingham County Manager

371 NC 65, Reidsville, NC 27320

PO Box 101, Wentworth, NC 27375
Office: 336-342-8101

Fax: 336-342-8103

Email: Imetzlenwco.rockingham.nc. us
Website: www.co.rockingham.nc. us

ockingham
ounty ™ NC

YOU'RE tH & GOOD BLACE
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Stacie Julian; Amy Simpson

Subject: Fwd: [NCARD Group] Plat Review Workshop Registrations Live

Begin forwarded message:

From: "registerofdeeds" <registerofdeeds@caldwellcountyne,org>
Date: September 12, 2017 at 11:59:28 AM EDT

To: <ncregistersofdeeds(@googlegroups.com>

Cec: ""Rich Elkins'™ <relkins@sosnc.gov>

Subject: [NCARD Group] Plat Review Workshop Registrations Live

Good morning! | was asked to forward this email by the Secretary of State's office about their Plat Review
Workshops.

Thanks,
Wayne

Registration is now available for all 5 Fall Piat Review Workshop Locations

https://ncpropertymappers.wordpress.com/2017/09/07 /fall-plat-review-workshops/

Details about the workshops as well as registration links are posted to the NCPMA Website News Blog at
the link above.

These 4-hour Land Records Workshops focus on the Plat Review Process as well as survey implications on
the Cadastre (retracements, splits, combinations, recombinations, redivisions). Particular attention will be
paid to updates to the law from HB 454 which became effective July 1st.

These workshops are intended for Property Mappers, Tax Assessors and staff, Planners, Registers of Deeds
and staff, surveyors and staff, as well as any other government employees who deal with plat review or
subdivision approval processes.

These workshops, co-sponsored by the NCPMA and the NC Secretary of State are free to ANY
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE, as well as any NCPMA Member.

Locations (spread across the state)

See the blog post for full details including workshop times and venues,
Sept. 27 - Sylva

Oct. 11 - Tarboro

Oct. 12 - Burlington

Oct. 25 - Wilmington

Nov. 2 - Morganton



Registration is through cVent, with a unique registration link provided for each location. Please be sure to
register for the workshop location most convenient to you at least one week before the workshop in order
to assure we have space and will have certificates prepared in advance. cVent also provides the option to
pay for registrations with a Credit Card as well as by check (although most participants qualify to attend at
no charge}.

Direct any questions to NC Secretary of State Land Records Management at 919-814-5455 or email
relkins@sosnc.gov

Please share this with anyone in your jurisdictions who might benefit from these workshops, but might
not be a member of various listservs to which it is being sent.

Rich Elkins, cisp

Land Records Manager
NC Secretary of State

relkins@sosnc.gov
919-814-5457

**please note new phone number and update your contacts

Connect with us!

On the Web: http://www.sosnc.aov/

Facebook: htips.//www.facebook.com/NCSecState

Twitter: https://twitter.com/NCSecState

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/NCSecState

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE! THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS FOR THE SOLE
USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT (S) AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED
INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, DISCLOSURE, OR DISTRIBUTION IS PROHIBITED.

To unsubscribe send an email with the command "unsubscribe ncpma" (leave out quotes) in the body to
listserv@unc.edu

Connect with us!

On the Web: hitp:.//www.sosnc.gov/

Facebook: https:.//www.facebook.com/NCSecState

Twitter: hitps://twitter.com/NCSecState

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/NCSecState

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, 1S FOR THE SOLE
USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT (S) AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED
INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, DISCLOSURE, OR DISTRIBUTION IS PROHIBITED.



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Davis, Sharon

Cc Pamela Britt; jmartin@moorecountync.gov; Tonya Wilson; Lowe, Krista M.;

Lunday.rigsbee@chathamnc.org; gmitchell@caswellcountync.gov;
melissa.pipkin@montgomerycountync.com; mchilton@orangecountync.gov;
Linda.douglas@richmondnc.com; jthige@ myguilford.com

Subject: Re: Gift Approval and Presentation

I agree, conference

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Tue, Sep 12, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Davis, Sharon <sdavis@dconc.gov> wrote:

Good Morning all,

I think that we should give the gifts out at the conference. We can call a brief meeting after a session or have
lunch as a group and presented it them. I talked with Cheryl and she said that Hugh was planning to attend.

Sharon

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Pamela Britt
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Davis, Sharon; beurtis(@co.rockingham.nc.us; imartin@moorecountync.gov; Tonya Wilson; Lowe, Krista
M.; Lunday.rigsbee{@chathamnc.org; gmitchell@caswellcountync.gov;
melissa.pipkin@montgomerycountync.com; mchilton/@orangecountync.gov;

Linda.douglas@richmondne.com; jthige@myguilford.com
Subject: Gift Approval and Presentation




Good Morning District IV,

For those of you that were unable to attend the last District meeting on August 22%, it was voted and approved
by those present to purchase a small gift for the Honorable Hugh Webster and his Assistant Cheryl

Marley. This is in appreciation for his legislative representation, holding a spring workshop and district
meetings. I have now purchased these gifts.

My question to you is, do you think it best to hand these out at the upcoming convention or hold them til the
next district meeting in December? I intentionally omitted them on the email as they are not aware of this
taking place.

Your input is appreciated.

®Pamela G. Britt
Register of Deeds

Lee County Courthouse
1408 s. Horner Blvd.
P.O. Box 2040

Sanford, NC 27330

919-718-4585. opt 1

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the sender and receiver. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, copy or alter this email. Any views or

2
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Pete Colonna

Subject: Re: Catina Winchester Public Health Access

Catinia is the only one that needs it. The way it has been explained to me is that Catinia does it as a favor for
the Health Dept. The rest of them if they are covering for Catinia just use inner department mail. That's my
understanding of it.

Benjantin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:50 PM, Pete Colonna <pcolonna@gco.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Sorry for the misunderstanding...I meant does she have a backup who performs this task when she's not in the
office?

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:35 PM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
She only has the one badge that I am aware of.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 2:29 PM, Pete Colonna <pcolonna(@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Does she have a backup that would also require access?

Pete

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 1:10 PM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
She has been taking Death Certificates there for a long time, but they have added a door there that was not
there before. The door has been there, but the key card lock was added last week.

Thanks,



Ben

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 9:14 AM, Pete Colonna <pcolonna@co.fockingham.nc.us> wrote;
Ben,

I've got a ticket for giving Catina access to the Public Health security door. She has not previously had
access to this space, is there a reason she needs it now?

Thanks,

Pete Colonna
Systems Administrator

Rockingham County Information Technology Services
371 NC 65, Suite 108

Wentworth, NC 27375

Office: 336-342-8368

Email: pcolonna@co.rockingham.nc.us

Helpdesk Line: 338-394-9999

Ta—

DISCLAIMER: E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Pete Colonna
Systems Administrator



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Stacie Julian

Cc: Amy Simspon; Catinia Winchester; Cheryl Chrismon; Mitzi Evans; Susan Chilton
Subject: Re: Documents moved to verified

Thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 11:06 AM, Stacie Julian <gjulian{@co.rockingham.nc¢.us> wrote:
Documents recorded 8/28/17 - 8/31/17 have been moved to verified.

Thanks,
Stacie

Stacie S. Julian

Assistant Register of Deeds

Rockingham County Courthouse

Office of the Register of Deeds

PO Box 56 | Wentworth, NC 27375

Office: 336.342.8820 ext. 2208 | Fax: 336.342.6209

sjulian@co.rockingham.nc.us | www.registerofdeeds.info

gockmgham
ounty ~ NC
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”}’fé.&erﬁfng the Past.... Protecting the Future"




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent; Friday, September 8, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Lance Metzler

Subject: Re: ROD Passport Program

I don't think VA DOT will be as willing to help. We need to do some sort of add campaign. New papers or
Star News (who I hate giving any money to...) or a billboard. I will figure something out in the next few weeks
and when I have something in mind run it by you. I want to find something cheap but effective.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 653, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 2:46 PM, Lance Metzler <lmetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Ben,

Iagree. Do you think having some signs made and put in Virginia would help? Much like you did here?

Lance

Lance L. Metyler, ICMA-CM
Rockingham County Manager

371 NC 65, Reidsville, NC 27320

PO Box 101, wentworth, NC 27375
Office: 336-342-8101

Fax: 336-342-8105

Email: Imetzlerwco.rockingham.nc.us
Website: www.co.rockingham.nc.us

gockjngham
ounty ™~ NC

YOWRE 1N A GO0Y PLACE

On Fri, Sep 8, 2017 at 8:59 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.ne.us> wrote:
Just a quick update on our passport program. Since we started our numbers have doubled each month, June to
July to August and we have started seeing the numbers I expected. We have received notice from the State




Department that September through December is the slow season so to expect a decline in numbers over the
next few months.

I have also been notified that the Walnut Cove Post Office is now processing passport applications on
Saturdays. This along with the Guilford County Register changing over to a "Walk-In", no appointments
necessary, like us, will affect our expectations. The Guilford Register has hired another full time employee
for his passport program giving him three full time employees that do nothing but passports. While Guilford
was never a target area for us, we were getting some traffic due to them not being able to get appoiniments
there.

This is just an update and we will continue to think of ways to target the southern Virginia area. I believe if
we can get some sort of advertisement into southern Virginia we will still be able to reach our goal of
covering a salary in the office.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 4:33 PM

To: : Amy Simpson; Susan Chilton

Subject: Nov 16th

My next Governor's Crime Commission meeting is Nov 16th, Thursday
Amy can you put me on the calendar has out of the office that day

Thanks
Ben



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 413 PM

To: Andrew Adkins

Subject: Re: Thanks

Thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Fri, Sep 1, 2017 at 3:01 PM, Andrew Adkins <aadkins@myguilford.com> wrote:

Ben,

Attached is the birth certificate for Jamarius Moore.

Andrew S Adkins

Assistant Register of Deeds
Guilford County

201 W Market St. 1st Floor
Greensboro, NC 27402
Office Phone: 336-641-8232

Fax: 336-641-4570

Email: aadkins@myguilford.com




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 12:50 PM

To: Amy Simpson

Subject: Re: Wake County

simply amazing...

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 8:42 AM, Amy Simpson <amys{@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Thought you guys might want to read this:

For Nine Straight Years, Six Figures Went Missing
from the Wake County Register of Deeds Office

By Thomas Goldsmith




Wake County officials say about $2.3 million went missing from the Register of Deeds office
between 2008 and 2017, according to a new insurance claim.

The official amount that's missing—$2.333,591.30—puts an exclamation point on the ongoing Wake
County scanda! involving the apparent embezzlement of wads of cash, on a near-daily basis, for nearly
a decade. In part of the 266-page document dated August 24, director of internal audit John Stephenson
lays out the year-by-year trail of missing revenue. An investigation showed amounts in the six figures
missing for nine straight years—$124,911.04 in 2008, the earliest year for which records remain, and a
peak of $326,743.31 in 2012.

The "proof of loss" statement signed by county manager Jim Hartmann is designed to tell the insurance
company "how the loss was caused, when the loss occurred,” and other details of the claim. A Wake
County investigation and subsequent State Bureau of investigation probe have found that the register's
office, under the direction of former register Laura Riddick, failed to keep accurate records and handled
cash loosely.

Riddick, initially elected in 1996, retired in March, at the same time Hartmann and Wake County District
Attorney Lorrin Freeman announced that the SBI would investigate the missing funds. The officials
attributed Riddick's departure to poor health, not the missing funds. Riddick has not been available for
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comment since her retirement. (Hartmann has since announced that he, too, will be leaving his post at
the end of October, to move to Florida and be closer to his family.)

Warren sent the proof-of-loss account to a Travelers Casualty and Surety Co. office in Charlotte. A
two-page narrative says the discovery of the losses began with a move to automate the office’s monthly
reports. The goal was to track numbers of documents as well as the amount of money received by the
office.

But office staff soon noticed substantial amounts of missing cash were going undetected. These
discoveries started a chain of events that led to internal audits, the announcement of the state
investigation, and an employee named Tray Ellis confessing to stealing $50,000.

The county is undergoing an outside audit by the accounting firm Elliot Davis, to be submitted to the
county on Friday, officials say. Meanwhile, the criminal probe continues.

~Amy

Amy L. Simpson

Chief Assistant Register of Deeds
P.O. Box 56
Wentworth, NC 27375

Office: (336) 342-8820 x 2210
Fax: (336) 342-6209
Website - www.registerofdeeds.info

T
he time is always right to do what is right. ~ Martin Luther King, Jr.

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named abave. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, immediately notify the sender by e-mail and
delete the copy you have received.



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 12:08 PM

To: Justin Thacker

Cec: Amy Simpson; Pat Galloway; Amanda Crumpler
Subject: Re: Budget Amendment Needed

Amy is working on this and we will have it to you soon,
Thanks,

Ben

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 2:31 PM, Justin Thacker <jthacker@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Good Afternoon Ben & Amy,

The RD1801 is over budget by 213.25. Amanda is going to go ahead and distribute the AP batch but we need
you to submit a budget amendment to Pat for this amount. Please submit a budget amendment to Pat for $214
to go into account 110-2215-415-7010 project RD1801. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank You,

Justin M. Thacker, MSA

Accounting Specialist

Rockingham County Finance

PO Box 41

Wentworth, NC 27375

336-342-8122
JTHACKER@CO.ROCKINGHAM.NC.US




L. P
from:; Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Mitzi Evans

Cc: Amy Simpson; Stacie Julian; Susan Chilton

Subject: Re: Website

If you want to do a Rock Co. ROD page that is fine by me. If you want to re-do the display case and update it,
great. What ever idea the office team has T will do my best to be a part of and help.

At some point we need to update the web site photo and the photo at the front door.

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 8:44 AM, Mitzi Evans <mevans@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote;
Susan and I have gotten our credentials to be able to keep the ROD website updated. If you all know of any
items that need to be added or removed please let us know. I added the notice of the Labor Day holiday.

Also, I know Ben has the FB page "Ben Curtis for ROD" but has the subject of having a generic ROD page
been discussed?

Susan and I also mentioned re-doing the display case in the lobby to highlight what services we offer now in
addition to the historical significance of the office.

We've also discussed getting rid of some of the clutter around the entrance.

Thoughts? Comments? Suggestions?

Mitzi M. Evans, Deputy
Rockingham County Register of Deeds
PO Box 56 Wentworth NC 27375-0105

336-342-8820  336-342-6109 (Fax)
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
*Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well

as any electronic mail message(s) that may be sent in response to it may be considered public record and as such are subject to request and
review by anyone at any time,




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Liz

Subject: Re: CCS T-Shirts

no problem..

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 11:31 AM, Liz <liz@courthousecomputersystems.com> wrote:

Thanks! And sorry again about the confusion.

From: Benjamin Curtis [mailto:beurtisi@co.rockingham.nc.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Liz <liz@courthousecomputersystems.com=>
Subject: Re: CCS T-Shirts

Rockingham County

Small -1
Medium - 2
Large - 2

2XL-2



Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150
Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 9:56 AM, Liz <liz{@courthousecomputersystems.com> wrote:

Great! Thank you.

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 9:50 AM
To: Liz <liz(@courthousecompuiersvsiems.com>
Subject: Re: CCS T-Shirts

We have had two staff changes this year. I will get the sizes and back to you tomorrow. Out of the office
today. '

Ben

On Aug 30, 2017, at 9:34 AM, Liz <liz@courthousecomputersystems.com> wrote:

Dear Ben,



Sorry for the confusion — I have not spoken to anyone at Rockingham. I was just inquiring
about T-shirt sizes and amounts; CCS creates a conference T shirt for the Fall Conference each
year, and many offices request them for their staff.

Your office requested 2 smalls, 3 mediums, 1 large and 1 extra large shirt last year; if these
sizes have changed or you have added to your staff please let me know.

Just for my records, is your email beurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us ? Something obviously went wrong
on my end as the email never got to you.

Thank you!

Liz

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 6:42 AM
To: Liz <liz@courthousecomputersystems.com>
Subject: Re: CCS T-Shirts

Liz,

I apologize but I do not recall a t-shirt email. Or aware of what your talking about. If you have
already talked to someone from Rockingham County what were you advised? And again, if it
was from me [ just don't recall it.

Thanks

Ben Curtis

On Aug 29, 2017, at 4:45 PM, Liz <liz@courthousecomputersystems.com> wrote:

<image001.jpg>Hello again!



Just following up on my earlier email — please let me know if there are any
changes to the sizes or amount of CCS T-shirts you want for fall conference by
tomorrow August 30.

Please ignore this email if the numbers I sent were correct — thanks!

Liz Kreick



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 1:30 PM

To: Stacie Julian; Amy Simpson

Subject: Fwd: Claim No.: 588254 | Recording Fees
Attachments: image001,jpg; CORRECTIVE RELEASE.PDF

Can one of you please reply to this.

Thanks
Ben

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beza, Jill" <Jill.Beza@fnf.com>

Date: August 30, 2017 at 9:58:25 AM EDT

To: "beurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us" <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Subject: Claim No.: 588254 | Recording Fees

Good Morning!

Could you tell me the total amount to record the attached corrective release? I also need to know
who to make the check out to and what the address is that T will need to send it to.

Thank you for your assistance,

Jild Boya

Legal Assistant

Claims Department

Email: Jill. Beza@fnf com

Fidelity National Title Group

601 Riverside Avenue, Building 5, 4th Floor
Jacksonville, FL. 32204




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Lance Metzler; Reece Pyrtle; Kevin Berger
Subject: More Photos

Attachments: 20170821_141150,jpg; 20170821_141425 jpg

Please see attached

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 9:20 AM

To: wbelio@charter.net

Subject: Re: Birth Certificate for Richard Henry Wray (1825 - 1907)
Mr. Bello,

| requested one of my assistants to lock into this and she advised that unfortunately there is nowhere to go. Since our records
only go back to 1913 for births & deaths, and 1867 for marriages we do not have anything for that time frame. The other sources
we would recommend and go back that far back are family bibles and records normally kept at home. 1 have no idea where you
could look to find anything dating back to 1825 here in Rockingham County. But Rockingham County was formed out of Guilford
County in 1785. | don't know how they handled the fransfer of records but it's possible they might have some information that
can assist you. And before Guilford County this area was part of Rowan County.

Best of Luck, sorry we could not be of more assistance.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On I'ri, Aug 25, 2017 at 2:10 AM, <wbello@charter.net> wrote:
Dear Mr. Curtis,

I am trying to find information on my Great, Great Grandfather Richard Henry Wray of Reidsville, NC. 1
know that he was born October 19, 1825 and died on September 1, 1907. I do not know where he was born or
the name of his parents. I do know that he lived in Reidsville, Rockingham County, North Carolina the vast
majority of his life according to the various Census Records from 1860 until he died. He was married to Lucy
Frances Burton Wray (February 8, 1836 - November 11, 1927). They are buried beside each other in the
Greenview Cemetery in Reidsville. I have also heard rumors that he was in the Civil War and would have
been around 35 to 39 years old during the War.

Fhave searched all the genealogical online websites I can find, but keep running into dead ends about who
his parents, grandparents, etc. were and seems like the only way 1 know to find that is through his Birth
Certificate in Reidsville if that is where he was born. Not knowing this information has caused our family lots
of anguish. If you can find any such records that can help me, I would be extremely grateful.

Thank you so much, Mr. Curtis! -
Warmest Regards,

Will Bello

5408 Pond Drive

Wilmington, NC 28409

{910} 639-1864




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 9:34 AM

To: Suzanne Lowder

Subject: Re: Picture

Got it, thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 9:28 AM, Suzanne Lowder <slowder(@stanlycountync.gov> wrote:
Good morning!

I have attached it to this email. It was sent from Microsoft Publisher. See if you can open it with
that. Have a great day!

Suzanne W. Lowder
Register of Deeds for Stanly County
704-986-3640

On Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 9:26 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
It didn't come through. Can you please resend

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Wed, Aug 23, 2017 at 2:26 PM, Suzanne Lowder <glowder(@stanlycountync.gov> wrote:

1



Good afternoon,

I thought that you would like to have a copy of this picture from our September conference .
Please see the attached.

I hopé to see you in September.

Have a great day!

Suzanne W. Lowder
Register of Deeds for Stanly County
704-986-3640

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 132, email correspondence to and from this address may be
considered public record under North Carolina Public record Laws and may be disclosed to third parties.

Pursuant to North Carclina General Statutes, Chapter 132, email correspondence to and from this address may be
considered public record under North Carolina Public record Laws and may be disclosed to third parties.



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:29 PM

To: Lisa Joseph

Subject: Re: Training

Thanks, sorry I had to leave but we had a person waiting on a Passport. Only Susan and I can do them and we
were both in class

On Aug 22, 2017, at 3:40 PM, Lisa Joseph <lJjoseph@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

Ben,
I have added you to the sheet.
Thanks for attending and have a good afternoon,

Lisa Joseph
Safety and Risk Manager

Rockingham County
336-455-2944

Om Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 3:13 PM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote: -
I attended the safety training with Capt Allen Farrar today at 2:00, but never signed a roll. JFYI

Ben Curtis



L~

From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Stacie Julian

Cc: Amy Simpson

Subject: Re: Public Search Terminals

Thanks for taking care of this

On Aug 22, 2017, at 9:17 AM, Stacie Julian <sjulian@co.rockingham.ne.us> wrote:

Appears to be working now!

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
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On Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 9:07 AM, Support <support@courthousecomputersystems.com> wrote:

Good morning all, please try the Search program again from the public machines, I believe it
should be working now. '



Regards,
Kevin

Gy SRuaTars
= SEMEE
Kevin Sagrist

For fastes] response, call 1-855-268.7848
of armail
suppori@eourthousecomputersystems.com

From: Pete Colonna [mailto:pcolonna@co.rockingham.nc.us)

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Stacie Julian <sjulian{@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Ce: Courthouse Computer Systems Customer Support
<Support@courthousecomputersystems.com>>; Information Technology Services
<its@co.rockingham.nc.us>; Amy Simspon <amys@co.rockingham.nc.us>; Benjamin Curtis
<bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Subject: Re: Public Search Terminals

Hi Stacie,

We have not pushed any Java updates recently, but we did make quite a few changes to the new
web filter yesterday which could have caused the issue. Can you give me a call at 8368 so we
can discuss what is occurring?

Thanks,

Pete

On Tue, Aug 22, 2017 at 8:10 AM, Stacie Julian <gjulian@co.rockingham.ne¢.us> wrote:

Good Morning!



The CCS Search application isn't launching on our public search terminals this
morning. I am not sure if this is a CCS issue or County IT issue which is why I am
forwarding to both.

One of the PC's has a java script error, however the other ones do not. I am not sure
if this would have anything to do with a Java update scheduled for our PC's by the
County IT Department.

Your immediate attention to this matter is appreciated.

Thanks,

Stacie

Stacie S. Julian

Assistant Register of Deeds

Rockingham County Courthouse
Office of the Register of Deeds

PO Box 56 | Wentworth, NC 27375
Office: 336.342.8820 ext. 2208 | Fax: 336.342.6209

sjulian{@co.rockingham.nc.us | www.registerofdeeds.info

*[
‘ ockingham E‘
ounty NC ;

“Preserving the Past... Protecting the Futupe”
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Brandon Allen

Cc: h_allen106@yahoo.com

Subject: Re: Information for Government issued birth certificate while out of state

Go to www.registerofdeeds.info and you can order them from us on line. They are $15.00 each and will be mailed
within 24 hours of being ordered.

The web site you went to is NOT our web site. if your not careful you will order from an outside agency that works like a
ticket scalper. They pay us $15.00 and charge you $60.00.

If you order directly from us, $15 each and 24 hours they are in the mail.

On Aug 22, 2017, at 9:54 AM, Brandon Allen <Brandon.Allen@vfpfire.us> wrote:

Good marning your Honor,

| was wondering if you can please provide some information for me? My new company is réq uesting a
government issued birth certificate for my children to be able to be covered by my insurance. | went on-
line and seen that this process takes about 5 weeks to receive the birth certificate, | also read on-line
that if | was to come into the local office this can be completed same day.

My question is | have family stilt in North Carolina, can | send them to the local {ROD) office and can they
get the government issued hirth certificates? Also what information will they need to receive these? ~
As an FYl we do have the ones from the hospital where they were born at Annie Penn in Reidsville, N.C.
however those do not seem to be acceptable anymore.

Look forward to hearing from you or your staff on this item, thanks in advance for your help.

Brandon Allen | VFP Fire Systems | Business Development Manager (Alarm, Detection and
Security Sales) | 2121 N. Causeway Blvd. Metairie, LA. 70001 | O: 504-834-6990 | Fax: 504-
834-6992 | C: 504-382-3513 | To learn more about our company, please visit vipfire.com or
watch our video



From: Benjarmin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 11:.03 AM

To: Susan Chilton

Subject: Re: 3 Passports

I did 5 between 3:00-4:00 yesterday. None of them were together, It's seems that people are waiting until 3:00
to do them

On Aug 22,2017, at 8:01 AM, Susan Chilton <schilton(@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

okay ! I'll be ready.

Susan

Susan B, Chilton

Deputy II

Indexing Division

Rockingham County Register of Deeds

PO Box 56
Wentworth, NC 27375

336-342-8820 (ext. 2238)

This e-mail is intended for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, immediately notify the sender by e-mail and
delete the copy you have received.

On Mon, Aug 21, 2017 at 10:47 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
We have a family of three coming at 3:00 PM Thursday. They are bringing 1 check for $330
and $105 cash. JFYL. -

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Lance Metzler

Subject: Re: Rotary

Will do

On Aug 21, 2017, at 1:56 PM, Lance Metzler <lmetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

LOL! Remind me and I will come get you next Monday around 11:50.

Lance L. Metzler, ICMA-CM
Rockingham County Manager

371 NC 65, Reidsville, NC 27320
PO Box 101, Wentworth, NC 27375
Office: 336-342-8101

Fax: 336-342-8105

Email: Imetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us
Website: www.co.rockingham.nc.us

ESSRyoam

It A GOOD PLACE

On Mon, Aug 21, 2017 at 1:42 PM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis(@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Thanks for the reminder. Iam assuming 10 minutes of talking and shooting from the hip will

suffice? I have gotten pretty good and talking about myself and the office so 10 minutes will be
easy LOL. What time will we be leaving?

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Aug 21, 2017 at 1:36 PM, Lance Metzler <lmetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Ben,




I just wanted to remind you that you are presenting to the Reidsville Rotary next Monday at
noon at the Pennrose Country Club. If you need any A/V equipment let me know.

Thank you,

Lance

Lance L. Metzler, ICMA-CM
Rockingham County Manager

371 NC 63, Reidsville, NC 27320

PO Box 101, Wentworth, NC 27375
Office: 336-342-8101

Fax: 336-342-8105

Email: Imetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us
Website: www.co.rockingham.nc.us

-
Bdpoteem

TYOU'RE IN A GOOD PLALE
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Amy Simpson

Subject: Re: [NCARD Group] Eclipse

Yes they would.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Fri, Aug 18, 2017 at 12:26 PM, Amy Simpson <amys@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Our commissioners would laugh us out of the building!!

~Amy

Amy L. Simpson

Chief Assistant Register of Deeds

P.O. Box 56
Wenfworth, NC 27375

Office: (336) 342-8820 x 2210
Fax: (336) 342-6209
Wehsite - www.registercfdeeds.info

T
he time is always right to do what is right. ~ Martin Luther King, Jr.

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of copying of this e-mail ig strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, immediately notify the sender by e-mail and
delete the copy you have received.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Amy McLamb <amclamb@orangecountync.gov>
Date: Fri, Aug 18,2017 at 11:56 AM

Subject: [NCARD Group] Eclipse

To: "neregistersofdeeds@googlegroups.com” <ncregistersofdeeds@googlegroups.com>




Good morning alll

The Orange County Register of Deeds office is excited to announce we will be closing, Monday August 21,
2017 from 2 -3PM to view the Solar Eclipse event.

Thank you and be safe©

HAmy gflelamb

Assistant Register of Deeds

Orange County Register of Deeds
228 South Churton Street Suite 300
PO Box 8181

Hillsborough, NC 27278
Telephone: 919-245-2677

Fax: 919-644-3018

Email: amclamb@orangecountyne.zov

hitp://www.orangecountync.gov/departments/register_of deeds/

You received this messare because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "North Carolina Association
Registers of Deeds" group.

To unsubscribe from thi: group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
ncregistersofdeeds-tunsubscribe(@googlegroups.com.

To post to this group, send email to neregistersofdeeds@googlegroups.com.

To view this discussion on the web visit
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/ncregistersofdeeds/40A3FE8BAYA33642AC1090D173D17EE1015020926
3%40CameronMHS01.orangeco.co.orange.ng. us. '

For more options, visit https://groups.google.com/d/optout.
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Reece Pyrtle

Subject: Re: JFYI

It starts at 3:00 and the conference call is at 3:00, should be over by 4:00. The only thing I know about is the
gathering out in front of the Gov't Center. That should not take more than 30 minutes. What else is taking
place that day? ‘

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Aug 17,2017 at 10:55 AM, Reece Pyrtle <rpyrtle@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Feel free to come for a couple hours, you dont have to stay the entire time.

On Thu, Aug 17, 2017 at 8:37 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
I will miss the International Overdose Awareness day event at the Gov't Ct. Circle. Thave a Governors
Crime Commission conference call set up for 3:00 PM that day. It evolves over twenty people so I can't
change the time.

Benjamin J, Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Exi. 2201

A, Reece Pyrtle, Jr.

Rockingham County Commissioner
371 NC 63, Reidsville, NC 27320
PO Box 101, Wentworth, NC 27375
Ceil: 336-932-4409

Fax: 336-342-8105

Email: rpyrile@co. rockingham.nc.us



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:26 AM

To: robert.s.banks@nccourts.org

Subject: Governor's Crime Commission

Mr. Banks,

I just want to make sure I am on the same page with everyone. The Crime Victims' Services group is meeting
Sept. 6th and the regular GCC is meeting Sept. 7th? So I need to be there the 6th and 7th? And we have a
conference call next Thursday the 24th at 3:00 PM.

Please advise if I am mistaken. Being a new person it takes a little while to catch on to the flow of things.

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Susan Chilton; Amy Simpson

Subject: Confused Woman

JFY],

I just talked to an extremely confused woman on the phone about passports. She wanted to know how she
could get a copy of her BC. Itold her to come in order on line. Then she asked how she could get a copy of her
passport. I asked if she was applying for one or renewing. She said she was renewing. I told her about the DS-
82 and asked when hers expires. She said she didn't know because she lost it.

I then told her about the "Lost Passport" form she would have to fill out and that she would then have to fill out
the DS-11. That her old one would be cancelled and it wouid be like she never had one. That we had to start all
over. She then said she was on a web site wanting $71.00 for her BC from Rockingham County. I told her no,
come in and we will give it to you for $10.00.

She said she works in Greensboro 9:00 am to 6:00 pm and can't get here during our Passport hours. I told her if
she wanted to make an appointment for 8:00 AM one morning we could do that for her and she could still make
it to work a little after 9:00 AM.

And THEN, honestly, T can't make this stuff up... She asked if we could give her a copy of her Social Security
Card when she got here as well. She was told... no

She said she would call back.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 8:38 AM

To: Mable Scott

Subject: Re: PLEASE PLACE ON YOUR CALENDAR: Overdose Awareness Day; Youth Outdoor &

Hunting Safety Day; Solar Eclipse; Commissioners Meeting; Team Up to Clean Up;

I will miss the International Overdose Awareness day event at the Gov't Ct. Circle. I have a Governors Crime
Comimission conference call set up for 3:00 PM that day. It evolves over twenty people so I can't change the
time. Thanks for all that you do.

Ben

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Aug 17, 2017 at 8:34 AM, Mable Scott <mscott@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

Next Thursday, Aug. 24th: International Overdose Awareness Day!
PREVENTION & REMEMBRANCE: 3pm, next Thursday, Gov't Ctr circle, to bring

awareness to drug overdose epidemic!
Posted: 8/17/2017

SATURDAY's VIDEO INVITING YOU: YOUTH OUTDOOR & HUNTING SAFETY DAY!
9am-2pm, Farris Memorial Park in Mayodan! FREE Admission! Door Prizes! For more
info: Tina Massey - 336.342.8101. Sponsor: Rockingham County Hunting & Wildlife

Advisory Board.
Posted: 8/17/2017

Aug. 14th AUDIO: Rockingham County Planning Board Meeting
1




From: Benjamin Curtis <beurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 8:35 AM

To: Emily Sloop :
Subject: Re: Interns, Volunteers, Temporary Workers, and Ride Along Participants

We have a retired 15 year ROD employee that comes in 2-3 times a week for 2-3 hours a day on a volunteer
basis. She is updating vital indexes and resecarching old marriage records. She has access to our office with her
badge Monday thru Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 PM. She has access to Windows and our ROD software

(CCS). We do not have any documentation signed by this person. She was here prior to my arrival and asked
to remain here more or less as a hobby and a reason to get out of bed each day. We do have a sign in sheet for
her so her hours of volunteer work can be tracked.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Wed, Aug 16, 2017 at 3:47 PM, Emily Sloop <esloop(@co.rockingham.nc.us™> wrote:
All -

At your earliest convenience, please send notice to the Legal Department if your department has any interns,
volunteers, temporary workers, and/or ride along programs or participants.

I need:

1) Numbers of interns, workers, participants;

2} Descriptions of what they are doing; .

3) What access that they might have to the governmental facilities, property, and data;

4) How often/frequent they are present or participating;

5) Any documentation that you may be having signed by the intern, volunteer, temporary workers, or ride
along participants (i.e. waivers, contracts, MOUs, etc.)

Thanks in advance,

Emily Sloop, County Attorney
Rockingham County Legal Department
P.O. Box 93

Wentworth, NC 27375

(336)-342-8384 (office)



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 11:22 AM

To: Amy Simpson; Catinia Winchester; Cheryl Chrismon; Mitzi Evans; Stacie Julian; Susan
Chilton

Subject: Fwd: Upcoming Shred Day

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Ronald Tate <rtate@co.rockingham.nc,us>

Date: Wed, Aug 16,2017 at 10:07 AM

Subject: Upcoming Shred Day

To: Rockingham County Employees <dl_allrcemplovees(@co.rockingham.nc.us>

All,

I wanted to make everyone aware that the next shred day for the County will be on Wednesday,
Nov. 15th. We will start that morning and begin at the GC and move to other satellite locations
for shredding. I will send out further notices of this as the date gets closer for request for
maintenance help on this.

Thanks
Ronnie

Ronnie Tate

Director of

The Department of Engincering and
Public Utilities

Rockingham County

(336) 342-8104
rtate(@co.rockingham.ne.us




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 8:48 AM

To: hortonp@rockinghamcc.edu

Subject: Nursing Program Photos

Good Morning Dr. Horton,

I just wanted to make you aware that the Rockingham County Register of Deeds office is now offering 2" X 2"
photos and notary services in our office. Ihave had several ladies come from the nuring class to take advantage
of our services and was hoping you could spread the word. Our notary service is $5.00 per signature and our
photo fee is $10.00 for two 2" X 2" photos. We provide these services from 8:00-5:00 Monday through

Friday.

We are located inside of the Rockingahm County Justice Center (Court House). When you went through
security just turn to your right. Please advise anyone interested to leave their cell phones in their car. Security
will not allow cell phones inside of the building.

Thanks,

Benjamin J, Cuartis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201
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From: Benjamin Curtis <becurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Stacie Julian

Subject: Re: Request Receipt - 805

Thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Exi. 2201

On Tue, Aug 15, 2017 at 10:01 AM, Stacie Julian <sjulian@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

Stacie S. Julian

Assistant Register of Deeds

Rockingham County Courthouse
Office of the Register of Deeds
PO Box 56 | Wentworth, NC 27375

Office; 336.342.8820 ext. 2208 | Fax: 336.342.6209
siulian(@co.rockingham.nc.us | www.registerofdeeds.info
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---------- Forwarded message ---------—-
From: FacilityDude Message Center <message.center(@facilitydude.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 15,2017 at 10:00 AM



Subject: Request Receipt - 805
To: sjulian@co.rockingham.nc¢.us

Work Order ID:805 with a status of New Request has been received.
Need alarms disconnected. Alarms originally attached to workstations in Passport Area and are no longer in
use. Time Available: 8 am - 5 pm - for Location: Rockingham County Justice Center, Area: and Area '
Number:

Organization: Rockingham County
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Amy Simpson; Catinia Winchester; Cheryl Chrismon; Mitzi Evans; Stacie Julian; Susan
Chilton

Subject: United Way Information

Attachments: United Way.pdf

Please see attached and if you want to participate in anything contact Emily Sloop or Paul Murray.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Stacie Julian; Amy Simpson

Subject: Fwd: On-Line Indexing

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Debra Madison <DMadison@edennc.us>

Date: Mon, Aug 14, 2017 at 1:56 PM

Subject: On-Line Indexing

To: "beurtis@gco.rockingham.nc.us" <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

This morning I was looking for a deed for 1126 Trogdon Drive. The Tax Department had the deed source as
Book 408, page 313.

When I looked up that page, it was not for the correct property. After trying several options for this book and
page combination, I realized that the page numbers in the index system did not match the page numbers on the
documents.

I found Deed Book 408, page 313 indexed as Book 408, page 618.

I thought you might want a heads up on this indexing dilemma.,

Debra M. Madison



Planning Coordinator/Legal Assistant
Planning & Inspections Department
City of Eden

308 E. Stadium Drive

Eden, NC 27288

Department: (336) 623-2110 option 2

Direct Line: (336) 612-8041

Fax: (336) 623-8057
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:49 PM

To: ' Kerry Taylor

Subject: Re: Sign

Attachments: Passport Flyer.png

It looks just like this flyer. IfI had itto do over again I would have made the writing bigger and taken the
photos / images off. The signs are 4 foot by 4 foot and about $50 each.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

On Fri, Aug 11, 2017 at 12:19 PM, Kerry Taylor <ktaylor@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Hi Ben,

Hope you arc doing well. I was wondering if you had a photo of your sign. T was trying to describe it to Jan
and she hasn't seen one yet. If you have a photo can you send that to me. Jan wants to get a sign made for
National Manufacturing Week coming up in October and I told her about the signs you had made.

Thanks and talk with you soon.

Kerry

Kerry Taylor-Pinnix
Project Management Specialist

Rockingham
County“NC

YOU'RE IN A GOOD PLACE

Rockingham County Center for Economic Development
Small Business and Tourism

PC Box 66

Wentworth, NC 27375

ktaylor@myrockinghamcountync.com
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Brian Spearman
Subject: Re: Kofile receipt

A pleasure as always.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
176 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Aug 10, 2017 at 8:08 AM, Brian Spearman <Brian.Spearman(@kofile.us> wrote:

Good morning Ben,

It was good seeing you yesterday. Attached is the sales receipt for the volumes I picked up. Thank you again
for your business and trust, I really appreciate it.

Have a good one.

Brian Spearman

Brian.Spearman@kofile.us

KOFILE Technologies

Document Preservation Specialists

704 560-2210 Office/Cell
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Woednesday, August 9, 2017 8:49 AM

To: Cheryl Marley

Subject: Re: District IV meeting

Amy Simpson and I will be coming,

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Wed, Aug 9, 2017 at 8:18 AM, Cheryl Marley <ChervlIHMarley@alamancerod.org> wrote:

Good Morning all,

Would like to get a head count of the ones that will be at the 3™ quarter meeting on the 22 of this month
(August).

Thank you,

Cheryl Halacheff Marley
Asst. Register of Deeds
Alamance County, NC

(336) 570-6565

(336) 570-6562 fax




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 4:32 PM

To: Mable Scott

Subject: Re: You & Jadan on County's website

Thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Tue, Aug 8, 2017 at 4:29 PM, Mable Scott <mscott@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
https://rockinghamcounty.municipalems.com/newsview.aspx?hid=10652

Mable Springfield Scott, Ph.D.
Public Information Officer
Rockingham County Government
Office 336.342.8342

Cell 336.589.0967
mscott@myrockingham.com
www.MyRockinghamCountyNC.com

MyRucking_‘hamCoyntyNC.com




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:39 PM

To: sjulian@co.rockingham.nc.us

Subject: Read: Births/Deaths

Your message
To: Benjamin Curtis
Subject: Births/Deaths
Sent: 8/8/17, 3:24:28 PM EDT

was read on 8/8/17, 3:39:17 PM EDT



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Brian Spearman

Subject: Re: FW: Rockingham County Books

I plan to be here 8 to 5... so what ever works for you

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 12:28 PM, Brian Spearman <Brian.Spearman@kofile. us> wrote:

Is there a time that works best for you or do you want to go with 12?

From: Benjamin Curtis [mailto:bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us]
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:28 PM

To: Brian Spearman
Subject: Re: FW: Rockingham County Books

Wednesday works.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds

170 NC 65, Suite 150



Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 12:27 PM, Brian Spearman <Brian.Spearman{@kofile.us> wrote:

Good idea but I'm all set now. Wednesday is the day if that works for you,

From: Benjamin Curtis [mailto:bcurtis@co.rockingham.ng,us]
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:26 PM

To: Brian Spearman
Subject: Re: FW: Rockingham County Books

I'have started to respond twice... I think I will wait 10 minutes and then answer you LOL

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150
Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

On Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 12:21 PM, Brian Spearman <Brian.Spearman(@kofile.us> wrote:




Ben,

Sorry to get bombarding you with emails. The customer just called me back and wants to keep our meeting on
Thursday. Please let me know if Wednesday works for you. Sorry.

Brian

From: Brian Spearman
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:20 PM

To: beurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us
Subject: FW: Rockingham County Books

Ben,

Right after | emailed you, another customer asked me if they could change their Thursday meeting date with them to
Wednesday. Would you be able to do lunch and have me pick up the books on Thursday instead of Wednesday. | can’t
be out overnight this week because my wife is out of town. Thanks.

Brian

From: Brian Spearman

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:11 PM
To: '‘Benjamin Curtis'

Subject: RE: Rockingham County Books

Hello Ben,

I'm back from my beach trip, trying to “dry out”. Are you available for lunch this Wednesday and | can also pick up the
hooks? Thanks.

Brian



From: Benjamin Curtis [mailto:beurtis@co.rockingham.nc,us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Brian Spearman
Subject: Re: Rockingham County Books

No hurry, any time after that date is fine. Ihave football Monday, Tuesday, and Thursdays so lets shoot for a
Wednesday

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150
Reidsville, NC 27326

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 2:42 PM, Brian Spearman <Brian.Spearman@kofile.us> wrote:

That sounds great. | will be out the majority of next week with my golf trip and will return to the office on 8/7. 1 will
get something set up shortly after | return.

Have a good one.

Brian

From: Benjamin Curtis [mailto:beurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 11:38 AM



To: Brian Spearman
Subject: Rockingham County Books

Everything has been done except for the County Commissioners resolution which will be August 7th. So any
time after August 7th we should be good for you to get the books.

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

To: Amy Simpson; Brian Spearman

Subject: Wednesday

Amy,

Brian will be by to pick up the books on Wednesday. It's books P, R, S, T, and V. I will have them stacked up
in the book room if for some reason I am not here. BUT, I should be here.

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

On Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 12:27 PM, Brian Spearman <Brian.Spearman(@kofile.us> wrote:

Good idea but I'm all set now. Wednesday is the day if that works for you.

From: Benjamin Curtis [mailto:bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us]
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:26 PM

To: Brian Spearman

Subject: Re: FW: Rockingham County Books

I have started to respond twice... I think I will wait 10 minutes and then answer you LOL

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds

170 NC 65, Suite 150



Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 12:21 PM, Brian Spearman <Brian.Spearman@kofile.us> wrote:

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
To: becurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us
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
be out overnight this week because my wife is out of town. Thanks,

Brian

From: Brian Spearman

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:11 PM
To: 'Benjamin Curtis'

Subject: RE: Rockingham County Books



Hello Ben,

I'm back from my beach trip, trying to “dry out”. Are you available for lunch this Wednesday and | can also pick up the
books? Thanks.

Brian

From: Benjamin Curtis [mailto:hcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us]
Sent; Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Brian Spearman
Subject: Re: Rockingham County Books

No hurry, any time after that date is fine. I have football Monday, Tuesday, and Thursdays so lets shoot for a
Wednesday

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150
Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 2:42 PM, Brian Spearman <Brian.Spearman(@kofile.us> wrote:

That sounds great. | will be out the majority of next week with my golf trip and will return to the office on 8/7. | will
get something set up shortly after | return.



Have a good one.

Brian

From: Benjamin Curtis [mailto:bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc. us]
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
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 11:41 AM

To: Susan Chilton’

Subject: Cadye Anne Evans

JFYI,

A Cadye Evans call this morning and advised that she had her passport processed here and had it
cxpedited. She went on line and to track it and was advised that they had not record of it. I pulled the tracking
information and found that it was delivered to Philly on 7/22/17.

I called Marcy and she was able to track it down in New Hampshire. She was able to pull up a scan of the
passport and it was missing Ms. Evans Social Security Number, Email, and Place of Birth. So they are sending
Ms. Evans a letter to make the corrections.

I called Ms. Evans and explained to her the blanks on the application and the process needed to fix them. She
was fine and doesn't travel until Sept. 24th so they have 6 weeks to get this fixed.

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

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Amy Simpson; Catinia Winchester; Cheryl Chrismon; Mitzi Evans; Stacie Julian; Susan
Chilton

Subject: Commissioners Meeting

If any of you are planning to attend the Commissioners meeting tonight it's being held in Madison.
Monday, August 7, 2017 (Madison Town Hall, 120 N. Market Street)

[ will not be attending.

Benjamin J, Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-88290 Ext. 2201



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 10:04 AM

To: ptuttle@traid.rr.com

Subject: Curtis Shirt Order

Attachments: County Loge lll.png; IMG_2778.JPG; IMG_2779.JPG
Mrs. Tuttle,

Please see the attached new Rockingham County Logo. And I have also aftached how I would like it to look on
my shirts. My name and title on the right chest and the county logo on the left chest.

If you have any questions please call my cell, 613-6314

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Tammy Nichols; Amy Simpson

Subject: AOC added to search room

Tammy,

Where are we with adding ACC to the s_earch room computer?

Thanks

Benjamin J. Curiis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 8:36 AM

To: Amy Simpson; Catinia Winchester; Cheryl Chrismon; Mitzi Evans; Stacie Julian; Susan
Chilton

Subject: Update

Due to recent events with the Wake County ROD office we will continue to do the monthly audits. But the
tracking numbers form we will discontinue. I appreciate your working with me on this.

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 6:49 AM
To: Amy Simpson; Susan Chilton
Subject: Aug 28th

Lance has asked me to speak at the Reidsville Rotary on Monday, Aug 28th. Can you add me to the calendar to be out of
the office 11:30-1;30 that day.

Thanks



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 7:00 AM

To: Amy Simpson; Stacie Julian

Subject: Fwd: [NCARD Group] Plat Recerding Law Changes

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Szypszak, Charles" <Szypszak@sog.unc.edu>

Date: July 31, 2017 at 11:37:31 AM EDT

To: "ncregistersofdeeds@googlegroups.com" <ncregistersofdeedsi@googlegroups.com>
Subject: [NCARD Group] Plat Recording Law Changes

Registers,

Questions have been raised about the map review officer requirement as affected by SL 2017-
27, in response to the Secretary of State Office’s memo of July 26, 2017, describing those
changes. :

As described on page 3 of the memo, the law has changed slightly regarding the surveyor’s
obligation to certify the map’s purpose, a certificate that affects whether the map must first go
the review officer. In some cases, a surveyor’s certificate about the map’s purpose allows the
map to be recorded directly with you. This has been allowed since the review officer process
was enacted in 1997. As the Secretary of State Office’s memo describes, the law slightly
changed some details about the four allowed purposes that already existed (unregulated area,
existing parcels, existing buildings or features, or control survey), and added a new purpose
that also does not require review officer certification: “That the survey is of a proposed
easement for a public utility as defined in G.S. 62-3.”

Your process as set forth in the statute remains the same. If the surveyor certifies to one of '
these {now) five purposes with language that tracks the statutory language in all material
respects, the map does not have to go to the review officer. As for what you check, this is what
the principal author of the original legislation, Professor Bill Campbell of the Institute of
Government, said in his Land Records Bulletin 23: If a surveyor has certified to one of the
allowed map purposes that do not require review officer certification, “The only review that the
register performs in this situation is to determine that the dimensions of the map are correct
and that legible copies can be made from the map.”

Charles Szypszak

Professor of Public Law and Government
School of Government

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 8;:35 PM

To: Charlie Roederer

Cc: Amy Simpson

Subject: Re: Duplicate Transfers to Rockingham County from GetCertificateNow.com

I will contact them Tuesday and look into this. Sorry for the delay.

On Jul 31, 2017, at 3:19 PM, Charlie Roederer <charlie@courthousecomputersystems.com> wrote:

Hi Ben,

Unfortunately, | need to make you aware of a problem that we experienced with our payout system for
GetCertificateNow.com so that you can decide how best to handle the situation.

It appears as though we double sent some ACH transfers last week. In other words, on particular days
you received the same transfer from us twice. The problem occurred because we created a new test
server that was a complete replicate of our existing production server. The new test server was created
so that we could extensively test an upcoming release for GetCertificateNow.com that includes several
new features.

With 2 servers basically being identical, the standard task that runs at 6:00 p.m. every evening to
transfer you the money actually ran twice (once on the existing server and again on the replicated fest
server). The matter was brought to our attention on Friday and the problem was investigated and
eventually resolved over the weekend.

In the case of your county, our records show that the following duplicate payments were sent last
week.

Rockingham $43.00 total acrass 2 separate payments
tr_1AkKip2BSBVz4mEzWwRW{PTg $11.50
ir_1Ajb4h2BSBVz4dmEzLjplgfBY $31.50

Can you check with your finance department and see how they would like to resolve the matter? To
ensure that everything reconciles it seems like the best course of action would be for your finance
department to cut a refund check. Another option would be for us to try and deduct the cost of the
duplicate transfers from future transactions, but this is tricky because it is unlikely that the costs will
exactly match because the volume of requests is never the same. The other option would be for you to
just keep the extra money, but | wanted you to understand why it was there.

| thoroughly apologize for the inconvenience!
Best,

Charlie Roederer

Courthouse Computer Systems
Charlie@CourthouseComputerSystems.com
(O) 1-888-403-2710 ext 801




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Susan Chilton

Subject: Passport Information

I did not get the updated version. If you have it please send.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Mitzi Evans

Cc: _ Amy Simpson

Subject: Re: VRAS form

Looks good to me. Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 3:32 PM, Mitzi Evans <mevans(@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
The form we've been using for out of county requests is poor quality and is not on the T-drive. I have redone it
and Amy and Susan proofread it, but please review it one more time before I make copies.

Amy & I think the form may have been originally from Raleigh, but revised by either me or Rebecca when
VRAS first started.

Mitzi M, Evans, Deputy
Rockingham County Register of Deeds
PO Box 56 Wentworth NC 27375-0105

336-342-8820  336-342-6109 (Fax)
é Please consider the environment before printing this email
*Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well

as any electronic mail message(s) that may be sent in response to it may be considered public record and as such are subject to request and
review by anyone at any time.




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 1:36 PM

To: jidian@ncdot.gov; Lance Metzler

Subject: Passport Signs

JFYT,

I got the Passport signs up today.

Jason, Caleb was a big help, much appreciated

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 9:50 AM

To: Amy Simpson

Cc: Susan Chilton

Subject: Re: Aug 2nd

Thanks

On Jul 26, 2017, at 9:24 AM, Amy Simpson <amys{@co.rockingham.nc.us™> wrote:

Got the 2nd on the calendar.

~Amy

Amy L. Simpson

Chief Assistant Register of Deeds

P.O. Box 56

Wentworth, NC 27375

Office: (336) 342-8820 x 2210

Fax: (338) 342-8209

Website - www.reqisterofdeeds.info

T
he time 1s always right to do what is right. ~ Martin Luther King, Jr.

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, immediately
notify the sender by e-mail and delete the copy you have received.

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 9:13 AM, Susan Chilton <schilton@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
I'll be here on the 2nd so no problem, have you found out anything about August
7th yet? Just didn't know if I need to move my day...

Susan

Susan B. Chilton

Deputy 11

Indexing Division

Rockingham County Register of Deeds

PO Box 56



Wentworth, NC 27375

336-342-8820 (ext. 2238)

This e-mail is intended for the use of the individual(s) named above, If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, immediately notify the sender by e-mail
and delete the copy you have received.

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 8:44 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis(@co.rockingham.n¢.us> wrote:
Susan,

My father in law wants to take Mason and Connor kayaking next week, Wednesday, Aug
2nd. Your not on the schedule but just want to make sure it's not an issue with Passports,

Amy, nobody is on the schedule. If Susan is ok, can you put me down to be off

Thanks



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Stacie Julian

Subject: Re: New Work Order System

1 did, and signed up. Thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 1:21 PM, Stacie Julian <sjulian{@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Did you get an email notification for the Facility Dude work order system?

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

From: Ronald Tate <rtate(@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Date: Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 1:19 PM

Subject: Re: New Work Order System




To: Stacie Julian <sjulian/@co.rockingham.nc.us>

hey stacie,
cindy was going to reset these for you.

ronnie

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 9:52 AM, Stacie Julian <sjulian@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Ronnie,

Can you send Ben and I our login information for the new work order system?

Thanks,
Stacie

Stacie S. Julian

Assistant Register of Deeds

Rockingham County Courthouse
Office of the Register of Deeds
PO Box 56 | Wentworth, NC 27375

Office: 336.342.8820 ext. 2208 | Fax: 336.342.6209
siulian@co.rockingham.nc.us | www.registerofdeeds.info
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

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 2:42 PM, Brian Spearman <Brian.Speaﬁnan@koﬁle.us> wrote:

That sounds great. | will be out the majority of next week with my golf trip and will return to the office on 8/7. | will
get something set up shortly after | return.

Have a good one.

Brian

From: Benjamin Curtis [mailto:becurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us]
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
170 NC 65, Snite 150
Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:4% PM

To: Ronald Tate

Ce: Amy Simpson

Subject: Re: door for your area

Thanks, appreciate it

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 1:35 PM, Ronald Tate <rtate@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
hey,

they are working to get the door stained and sealed and will install once that is completed. ron
said he would try to get it installed this week if they can get free to do the work.

ronnie

Ronnie Tate

Director of:

The Department of Engineering and
Public Utilities

Rockingham County

(336) 342-8104
rtate{@co.rockingham. nec. us




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Susan Chilton

Subject: Re: Susan leaving

Ok..

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Jul 24, 2017 at 3:04 PM, Susan Chilton <schilton@co.rockingham.ne.us> wrote:
Hey I didn't know if you saw on the calendar where I'm leaving tomorrow at 12:30. Let me
know if that's ok.

Thanks

Susan B. Chilton
Deputy 11
Rockingham County Register of Deeds

PO Box 56
Wentworth, NC 27375

336-342-8820 (ext. 2238)
This e-mail is intended for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you

are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete the copy you have received.




From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

e

Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Monday, July 24, 2017 3:36 PM

Pam Mclain

Amy Simpson; Stacie Julian

Re: Cover Sheet / Kofile Resolution

Looks fine to me, thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds

170 NC 65, Suite 150
Reidsville, NC 27320
336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

On Mon, Jul 24, 2017 at 3:33 PM, Pam Mclain <pmelain@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Ben, are you ok with the attached cover sheet and resolution? Thanks, Pam

Pamela M. McLain, CMC/MMC

Clerk to the Board

Rockingham County Board of Commissioners

PO Box 101
Wentworth, NC 27375

Phone: (336) 342-8102
(336) 342-8105

Fax:

Email: pmclain@lco.rockingham.nc.us



m

From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Pam Mclain

Subject: ROD Request

Attachments; REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION.doc; 2017 Kofile Preservation Resolution.docx

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:39 PM
To: Pam Mclain

Cc: Stacie Julian; Amy Simpson
Subject: ROD Resolution Request
Attachments: ROD Request.pdf

Mrs. McLain,

Please see attached.

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: © Monday, July 24, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Carolyn Comer

Subject: Re: INCARD Group] SECURITY

Rockingham has metal detectors, full time security (only one is armed), and 6 hold up alarm buttons

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Jul 24, 2017 at 11:01 AM, Carolyn Comer <comerc{@co.surry.nc.us™> wrote:

Good Monday morning to ya...

I really need as many replys on this as I can get. I am wondering how many NC Registers have
full time security during normal work hours at your courthouse?

Thanks in advance

CarolyrwM. Comer

Register of Deeds; Surry County
PO Bow 303

201 € Kapp Street

Dobsowny NC 27017



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:25 PM

To: Susan Chilton

Cc: Amy Simpson

Subject: Re: Aug 7th #2

It's a subpoena for that entire week, but they should be able to tell me what day I will be needed. If they start
Monday, it will take a full day to pick a jury. I can't imagine them needing me before Tuesday

On Jul 21, 2017, at 10:34 AM, Susan Chilton <schilton@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

I can change my day, just let me know next week...no problem

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

‘recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, immediately notify the sender by e-mail and
delete the copy you have received.

On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 9:45 AM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
It's for Superior Court, so more than likely it will not be Monday, but later in that same week.

On Jul 21, 2017, at 9:21 AM, Amy Simpson <amys(@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

Okay....it is on there for now.

~Amy

Amy L. Simpson

Chief Assistant Register of Deeds

P.O.Box 56

Wentworth, NC 27375

Office: (336) 342-8820 x 2210

Fax: (336) 342.6209

Website - www.registerofdeeds.info



T
he time is always right to do what is right. ~ Martin

Luther King, Jr.

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual(s} named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete the copy you have received.

On Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 9:19 AM, Benjamin Curtis
<bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Just saw Susan was off. I will call Caldwell County Monday and see if I can

get it put off a day, Until the 8th




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks

s

Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Friday, July 21, 2017 3:24 PM

Lisa Joseph

Re: Wellness Passport Kick Off!

On Jul 21, 2017, at 12:57 PM, Lisa Joseph <ljoseph(@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

Hi Ben,
I just put your stamped passport book in inter-office mail.

Have a great weekend,

Lisa Joseph
Safety and Risk Manager

Rockingham County
336-455-2944

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 12:01 PM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc¢.us> wrote:
I have been on vacation the past week and today is my first day back. I just filled this out and
submitted it. And I ran the 5K (Kicking Asphalt) and attended the Biometric Screening. I have
also been to the gym at the Eden Police Department for a 1 mile run and 1 hour work out 40
times. Not all runs were inside of the gym on a treadmill but outside. T keep up with the dates
and activities in my phone with the Run Keeper App.

January 1, 4, 5, 10, 14, 18, 21, 22, 29
February 2, 5,7, 19, 22, 26

March 1, 5, 8, 12, 14, 18, 21

April 2,22, 25,27, 30

May 2, 7, 10, 11, 23, 26,27, 28

June 1, 11, 20, 27

July 2,

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150
Reidsville, NC 27320



we send out!

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 1:17 PM, Lisa Joseph <ljoseph(@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Hi Ben,

See below to register for a Passport to Wellness and let me know if you attended/participated
in any of the following and I will send you the associated stamp for your book once I have
confirmed your signature on the rosters.

Deskercise

Thinking through Stress

Kicking Asphalt SK

Country Heat/Beach Body workouts
Biometric Screenings

Farmer's Market

Please feel free to forward the registration to any of your staff that has not already signed up.

Have a good afternoon,

Lisa Joseph
Safety and Risk Manager

Rockingham County
336-455-2944

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <abaker@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Date: Fri, Apr 28, 2017 at 11:19 AM
Subject: Wellness Passport Kick Off!
To: ljoseph{@co.rockingham nc.us

Google Forms

Having trouble viewing or submitting this form?

FILL OUT IN GOOGLIE FORMS

ounty Wellness Kickoff!
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 7:25 PM

To: Susan Chilton

Subject: Re: Notice - Discard Outdated Form DS-82
Thanks for letting me know

On Jul 20, 2017, at 4:33 PM, Susan Chilton <schilton@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

Ours are good

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

-----~---- Forwarded message -=--=-----

From: CPC-AA <CPC-AA(@state.gov>

Date: Thu, Jul 20, 2017 at 1:08 PM

Subject: Notice - Discard Outdated Form DS-82
To:

Please review the attached notice and distribute to all passport agents.

Updated DS-82, US Passport Renewal Application attached.

If your facility has old forms, please order DS-82 forms and shred the old forms.



Charleston Passport Center

CPC-AA(state.gov

Official

UNCLASSIFIED

<Notice o Acceptance Facilities - Discard Qutdated Form DS-82s (July 2017).pdf>
<Form DS-82 US Passport Renewal Application (1-2017).pdf>
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us:>

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2017 4:36 PM
To: Susan Chilten
Subject: ~ Re: passport id

I don't believe you have ever heard me use the word "Boss". Just the Team member with the big office LOL

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Retdsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 4:34 PM, Susan Chilton <schilton(@co.rockingham.nc us> wrote:
okay, you were right..... that's why you're the boss, I'll stop wasting ink...lol sorry...

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

From: Cindy Bennett <CBENNET@myguilford.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 19,2017 at 4:08 PM

Subject: RE: passport id

To: Susan Chilton <schilton@co.rockingham.nc.us>

It doesn’t matter. They don’t care one way or the other.



Cindy. £. Bennett
Assistant Register of Deeds Manager
201 W. Market St. 2nd Floor
Greensboro, NC 27402

(336)641-8322

cbennet@myguilford.com

From: Susan Chilton [mailto:schilton@co.rockingham.nc.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Cindy Bennett <CBENNET@ mysguilford.com>

Subject: passport id

Hey Cindy,

Just had a quick question on passport ids, when you make the copy of the applicants drivers
license, do you make a color copy? I had in my notes color, but the PARG doesn't specify.

Thanks

Susan B. Chilton
Deputy 11
Indexing Division

Rockingham County Register of Deeds

PO Box 56

Wentworth, NC 27375



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:24 PM

To: : Amy Simpson

Cc: Stacie Julian; Tammy Nichols

Subject: Re: Marisa Halm

I just spoke with Amy and I was advised that we have everything we needed to get from Marisa before she
left. Tammy, I believe we are ok to delete

Thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 2:05 PM, Amy Simpson <arﬁvs@co.rocking,ham.nc.us> wrote:
| think it would be okay to delete. Ben, what do you think?

~Amy

Amy L. Simpson

Chief Assistant Register of Deeds

P.O. Box 56

Wentworth, NC 27375

Office: {336) 342-8820 x 2210

Fax: (336} 342-6209

Website - www. registerofdeeds.info

T
he time is always right to do what is right. ~ Martin Luther King, Jr.

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual(s} named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, immediately notify the sender by e-mail and
delete the copy you have received.

On Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 2:02 PM, Stacie Julian <sjulian@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

1



See Tammy's email below....

Do you see any need to access Marisa's user account?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Tammy Nichols <tnichols@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Date: July 17,2017 at 11:37:50 AM EDT

To: Stacie Julian <gjulian@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Subject: Re: Marisa Halm

In some instances the supervisor/manager requests access to the user share to see if there are

any documents that need to be retained. They are archived and deleted once that has been
established.

On Mon, Jul 17,2017 at 11:35 AM, Stacie Julian <sjulian@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Tammy

What usually occurs when an employee leaves?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17,2017, at 9:02 AM, Tammy Nichols <tnichols@co.rockingham.n¢.us> wrote:
Hi Stacie,
What do you all want us to do with Marisa's USER share? Has it been
reviewed and anything needed saved to an alternate location so we can delete
it?
Please advise.

Thanks

T

Tammy Nichols

ITS Manager

Rockingham County Information Technology Services
371 NC 69, Sulte 108

Wentworth, NC 27375

Office: 336-342-8349

Email: thichols@co.rockingham.nc.us

Helpdesk Line: 336.394.9999




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 1:53 PM

To: Brown, Millie H

Subject: Re: Filing information

Please contact the Rockingham County finance department.

Pat Galloway:
peallowavi@co.rockingham.nc.us

Benjamin J. Cuartis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 1:47 PM, Brown, Millie H <Millie.Brown@charter.com> wrote:

Hi,

I have a document that my company needs to file in Rockingham county but before we can request a check cut,
I need to have your county set up as a vendor which requires a W9. Is it possible for you to send me the W9?

Spectrum | i

Millie Brown | Specialist, Operations, Spectrum Community Solutions | 704-378-2541

3140 W. Arrowood RD | Charlotte, NC 28273

The contents of this e-mail message and
any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Lowe, Krista M.

Subject: Voting

My vote for outstanding Register is Krista Lowe.
You have helped me more than anyone else... Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201
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from: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Mabie Scott
Subject: Re: Dept. Heads May Want to Start Planning for Citizens' Academy Fall Presentations!

I would sign up myself but it's football season and T help run a youth program. We practice at night. Do you
know what dates your looking at for possibly coming here to the ROD office? I want to get it on the calendar.

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

On Fri, Jul 14, 2017 at 12:10 PM, Mable Scott <mscott@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

Hello Colleagues: you and several other department heads will make a special presentation to the Citizens’ Academy class between
Sept. and Nov. (schedule attached). Please meet with your eolleagues in Aug. to discuss your plan for your interactive
presentation. You've done a super job in the past and we know you'll do an excellent presentation for the Fall 2017 Citizens'
Academy Class. Thanks. Mable

FYI:
Online Citizens' Academy Application:
http://www.co.rockingham.nc.us/forms.aspx?fid=5028catid=411

Citizens' Academy
Information: http://www.co.rockingham.nc.us/pview.aspx?id=172538catlD=411

Check out Citizens' Academy video:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?list=UUJwztIHGaQF Tj1nhfIE-u3g8v=pZDyXNyIIFQ

Mable Springfield Scott, Ph.D.
Public Information Officer
Rockingham County Government
Office 336.342.8342



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:43 AM

To: adodson@stokesnews.com; editor@caswelimessenger.com
Subject: Rockingham County Register of Deeds

Ms. Dodson & Ms. O'Keefe,

We here at the Rockingham County Register of Deeds office have started a United States Passport
program. Itis our hope that people living in our rural county and our neighboring rural counties (Stokes,
Caswell, Henry (VA), and Pennsylvania (VA), will find the conveyance of obtaining their passport here
helpful.

We are the fifth Registers Office in the State of North Carolina to offer this service, and the first in the
state that is walk-in (no appointments necessary). We perform this service 9:00 to 1:00 PM and again
3:00 to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday. We are a turnkey location in that we can pull your birth
certificate for you if you were born in North Carolina after 1971 or in Rockingham County after 1913. We
will take your photo and help you fill out your form (DS-11).

If you think this is worthy of an article please let me know. We are trying to make the general public
aware of this added service. | have checked with Mrs. Mitchell (Caswell Register of Deeds) and Mrs.
Kathy Young (Stokes County Register of Deeds) and been assured that neither will be adding a
passport program to their office due to the staffing issues it would cause them.

Mrs. Gerri Hunt will be by the office later today for a possible article in the Rockingham Now / Eden /
Reidsville newspapers.

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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Amy Simpson

Subject: Kofile

Brian sent an email asking to pick up the books next week. T told him you had been off but that the PO was
being submitted. That after that was done a resolution had to be typed and presented to the Commissioners at
the August 7th meeting (hopefully) so he should be able to pick them up any time after August §th.

Hope that was correct, thanks

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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:.03 AM

To: Brian Spearman

Subject: Re: Kofile

Amy has been off three days this week. She and I talked this past Monday about the books and she is going to
put in the PO order with the county fiance next week. It should take a week or two to get back. After that I
have to type a resolution to the County Comumissioners "allowing" the books to be taken off site. That
resolution will more than likely (hopefully) be heard at the August 7th County Commissioners meeting. So if
all goes as planed the books can be picked up any time after August 8th.

I have started the ball rolling already, but we will not be ready next week.
If your still going to be in town next Tuesday the 18th could work. Just let me know.

Thanks

Benjamin J, Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Fri, Jul 14,2017 at 10:43 AM, Brian Spearman <Brian.Spearman@kofile.us> wrote:

Good morning Ben,

Hope all is going well. I am going to be in your area next week picking up some books, Would you be
available next Tuesday afternoon or Wednesday for me to pick up your books to transport to the lab. Also, if
you have time, maybe we could sneak in some golf or dinner. :

Have a great weekend.

Brian Spearman

Brian.Spearman@®kofile.us
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Amy Simpson; Kevin Berger; Kelly Burton; Susan Chilton; Derek Southern; Debbie

Swartzlander; Mitzi Evans; Emily Sloop; Alan Farrar; Ron Farris; Donna Fulcher; Pat
Galloway; Gail Priddy; Marisa Halm; Dewana Inge; Stacie Julian; Jessica Somers;
Stephanie Kingston; Kerry Taylor; Lance Metzler; Lisa Joseph; Mable Scott; Tammy
Nichols; Nichole McLaughlin; Jan Odom; Reece Pyrtle; Paul Murray; Pam Mclain; Keith
Mabe; Mark Richardson; Craig Travis; Ronald Tate; Carrie Rogina; Tina Massey; Catinia
Winchester; Cheryl Chrismon; Ricky Graves; Felissa Ferrell; Tonya Caddle; Mark
McClintock; Michael Roche; Lucretia Hoffman; Tina Cardwell; Sam Page

Subject: Register Of Deeds

It is with great sadness that the Register of Deeds is forced to say goodbye to a truly valued member of our
team. Deputy Register of Deeds Marisa Helm will be leaving our team to attend Pennsylvania State University
Dickinson Law School. Everyone that has had any dealings with Marisa knows that she is a talented person
with a bright future ahead of her. We here in the office will deeply miss her and wish her the best. Marisa's last
day will be tomorrow, July 14th. Please feel free to email her, call her, or stop by and see her to say goodbye.

It is with equal joy that we get to welcome back a former Register of Deeds team member, Mrs. Mitzi Evans
will be rejoining the Register of Deeds team on Monday, July 17th. Mrs. Evans brings with her over twelve
years of experience working in this office. We know she will do well and are looking forward to her return.

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 685, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 12:42 PM

To: Nichole McLaughlin

Subject: Re: Good News

Glad to have you back. You were going to be sorely missed if you had left.

Ben

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 5:01 PM, Nichole McLaughlin <nmelaughlin@co.rockingham.ne.us> wrote:
Hi Everyone,

I have decided to stay with Rockingham County.

We will be doing some restructuring with job functions within the HR Dept. More information will be
provided in the near future.

Glad to keep working with you all!!!

Nichole McLaughlin, M:3HR, PHR, SHRM-CP

HR Analyst

{Employee Relations, Performance Management, Training)
PO Box 62

Wentworth, NC 27375

Phone: (336) 342-8112

Fax: (336) 342-8455




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Betsy Harnage

Subject: Re: [NCARD Group] Counties with population between 85,000 and125,000

About 94,000 people in Rockingham County. We have 7 full time including me.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Jul 13,2017 at 9:06 AM, Betsy Harnage <betsy.harnage@clevelandcounty.com> wrote:

[ am trying to justify moving a part time employee to full time. Can you please tell me how many Full Time
Employees you and their roll? le: Indexer, Vitals, Assistant etc.

Thanks so much in advance.

Thank you,

Belyy S. Harnage
Cleveland County Register of Deeds

P. 0. Box 1210

311 E. Marion Street Rm 151
Shelby, NC 28151-1210
Office-704-484-4834

Fax-704-484-4909




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Amy Simpson

Subject: Re: Petty Cash/Change Fund Audit
Attachments: ROD July 2017 Audit.pdf

Amy,

Please see attached July 2017 Audit,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Wed, Jul 12,2017 at 10:56 AM, Amy Simpson <amys@co.rockingham.ne.us> wrote:
see memo

~Amy

Amy L. Simpson

Chief Assistant Register of Deeds

P.O.Box 56
Wentworth, NC 27375
Office: {336) 342-8820 x 2210

Fax: (336) 342-6209

Website - www.reaisterofdeeds.info

T
he time is ahways right to do what is right. ~ Martin Luther King, Jr.

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If youare not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, immediately notify the sender by e-mail and
delete the copy you have received.

.
---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Justin Thacker <jthacker(@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Date: Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 10:47 AM




Subject: Petty Cash/Change Fund Audit

To: Laura Apple <lcapplef@ncsu.edu>, Kerry Taylor <ktaylor@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Tina Cardwell
<teardwell@co.rockingham nc.us>, Jennifer Stanley <jwstanley@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Amanda Crumpler
<acrumpler(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Nichole McLaughlin <nmclaughlin@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Donna
Fulcher <dfulcher@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Cathy Lemons <clemons@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Bambi Willis
<bwillis@co.rockingham.nc.us>, JoAnn Corum <jcorum@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Gail Priddy
<gpriddy(@co.rockingham ne.ug>, Amy Simpson <amys(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Maggie Barker
<mbarker@co.rockingham.nec.us>, Jan Holt <janholt@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Teresa Leake
<tsleake(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Wendy Smith <wendy{@co.rockingham.nec.us>, Robert Cardwell
<rcardwell@co.rockingham.ne.us>, Betty Martin <bmartin@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Sharon Fulp

<sfulp@co.rockingham.nc.us> :
Cc: Pat Galloway <pgalloway(@gco.rockingham.ne.us>, Kelly Burton <kburton@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Please read the attached memo and forward the information to our office for all petty cash/change funds you
have in your department. There is a second tab on the excel spreadsheet for reconciliation of your
funds. Please print it, sign it, and return to me by the first week of August.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Thank You,

Justin M. Thacker, M A

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 5:02 PM

To: Mitzi Evans

Cc: Amy Simpson; Stephanie Kingston

Subject: Re: Thank you

Glad to have you and for us to get to work together again. I will send out a county wide email Thursday saying
bye to Marisa and welcoming you.

On Jul 11, 2017, at 4:57 PM, Mitzi Evans <mevans(@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

I can't thank each of you enough for your role in allowing me to return to the Register of Deeds
office. I feel very good about this move and almost have to pinch myself that it's really taking
place.

I am excited about getting started and re-learning the job.

Thanks again and I'll see you Monday!

Mitzi M. Evans, Central Permitting Technician
Rockingham County Governmental Center

POBox 105  Wentworth NC 27375-0105
336-342-8130  336-342-8362 (Fax)

ﬁ Please consider the environment hefore printing this email
*Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message and any

attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) that may be sent in response to it may be considered public
record and as such are subject to request and review by anyone at any time.



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:42 AM
To: Kerry Taylor

Subject: Re: Passport Brochure
Attachments: Passport Flyer.png

Thanks for your help, and please see the attached. We offer this service Monday through Friday, 9:00 AM to
1:00 PM and then again 3:00 PM to 4:00 PM.

Ben

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 11:29 AM, Kerry Taylor <ktavlor@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
Hi Ben,

Hope you are doing well. We are excited that the Register of Deeds is offering Passport Services. Is there a
brochure or flyer that you can send me so I can have these on hand at our Visitor Center? I would also like to
include these in our Existing Industry packets when our staff stops in on them for visits.

If there is something you can send me that would be great.

Thanks,

Kerry

Kerry Taylor-Pinnix
Project Management Specialist

Rockingham
County - NC

YOU'RE IN A GOOD PLACE

Rockingham County Center for Economic Development



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Judy Yarbrough

Subject: Re: Register of Deeds Passport Program
Thanks, much appreciated

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsvitle, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

On Tue, Jul 11, 2017 at 11:08 AM, Judy Yarbrough <jyarbrough(@ci.reidsville nc.us> wrote:

Thank you we will be happy to share.

Judy Yarbrough
City Marketer/Penn House Manager
336-349-1099

R)Reidswille

LT SARTRLY, TR Es,

From: Benjamin Curtis fmailto: bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:04 AM

To: Judy Yarbrough
Subject: Register of Deeds Passport Program

Ms. Yarbrough,




I am requesting your help in making the local public aware of our new Passport program. I have attached a flyer and request that you make
it visible in your lobby / waiting area. If anyone needs a Passport they can contact my office at 342-8820 and we will be glad to assist
them.

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
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 8:08 PM

To: Cindy Adams

Subject: Re: Register of Deeds Passport Program

Thank you!

On Jul 10, 2017, at 7:01 PM, Cindy Adams <CAdams(@edennc.us> wrote:

We will be happy to. Thanks for sharing!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2017, at 6:01 PM, Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

Ms. Adams,

I am requesting your help in making the local public aware of our new Passport
program. I have attached a flyer and request that you make it visible in your
lobby / waiting area. If anyone needs a Passport they can contact my office at
342-8820 and we will be glad to assist them.

Thank You,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

<Passport Flyer.png>
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:03 PM

To: carolyn@babertravel.com

Subject: Register of Deeds Passport Program
Attachments: Passport Flyer.png

Carolyn,

I am requesting your help in making the local public aware of our new Passport program. I have attached a flyer and request that you make it
visible in your lobby / waiting area. If anyone needs a Passport they can contact my office at 342-8820 and we will be glad to assist them.

Thank You,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rackingham.nc.us>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 6:00 PM

To: info@edentravelconsultants.com
Subject: Register of Deeds Passport Program
Attachments: Passport Flyer.png

Travel Consultants,

I am requesting your help in making the local public aware of our new Passport program. T have attached a
flyer and request that you make it visible in your lobby / waiting area. If anyone needs a Passport they can
contact my office at 342-8820 and we will be glad to assist them.

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201



From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Stephanie Kingston

Subject: Letter

Attachments: Thank You for applying.docx

Attached is what I mailed to the four county employees not chosen for the position. I wanted you to see a copy
to know / see if I did anything wrong. Thanks for all of your help and guidance with this process.

Berjamin J. Curtis

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
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 11:.03 AM

To: Lance Metzler

Subject: Re: Human Resources

Your vacation can't get here soon enough can it? LOIL Anything I can do to help you please don't hesitate to
ask.

Ben

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 10:34 AM, Lance Metzler <Imetzler@co.rockingham.ne.us> wrote:
Good Morning Team!

As you know Jaime Joyner accepted position and her last day was last week. Nicole McLaughlin, our Assistant
Director in Human Resources, put in her two weeks notice as she has found a great opportunity. as such, we
will have a limited team in HR. I will be your first point of contact with any human relations issues. Emily and
T'intend to Co-Interim the Director position in Human Resources until we find replacements for these
positions. It will be hard to replace these two great employees but we are already in the process of searching
for them.

If you have any questions, then please feel free to give me a call.
Sincerely,

Lance

Lance L, Metzler, ICMA-CM
Rockingham County Manager

371 NC 63, Reidsville, NC 27320

PO Box 101, Wentworth, NC 27375
Office: 336-342-8101

Fax: 336-342-8105

Email: Imetzlen@co.rockingham.nc.us
Website: www.co.rockingham.nc.us




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:50 AM

To: Cindy Bennett

Subject: Re: Question

But we don't charge for the DS-82 correct? They can fill out the DS-82 and mail that in themselves correct?

Thanks,

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext, 2201

On Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 9:27 AM, Cindy Bennett <CBENNET@myguilford.com=> wrote:

Hi Ben,

As long as the passport was issued within the last year I advise them to complete the DS-5504 and send it in
with the items listed at the top of page 2 of the instruction sheet. If it has been more than a year then they have
to do the DS-82 and pay the fees for a new passport.

Cindy L. Bennett
Assistant Register of Deeds Manager
201 W. Market St. 2nd Floor
Greensboro, NC 27402

(336)641-8322

cbennet@mveguilford.com




From: Benjamin Curtis [mailto:bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us)
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Cindy Bennett <CBENNET@myguilford.com>

Subject: Question

If a woman calls and needs to have her name and address changed on her passport due to a marriage are you
filling out the DS-5504 for them or just having them go on line and download it themselves?

Thanks

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham Counnty Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150
Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the

North Carotina Public Records Law and may be disclosed te third parties by an
authorized county official. If you have received this communication in

error , please do not distribute it. Please notify the sender by E-mail

at the address shewn and delefe the original message.
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From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 8:25 AM

To: Amy Simpson; Catinia Winchester; Cheryl Chrismon; Marisa Halm; Stacie Julian; Susan
Chilton

Subject: Fwd: Dress Code Policy - Final Review

Attachments: Rockingham County - Dress Code - DRAFT 7.8.17.docx

Please review the new upcoming policy. I have until Thursday, July 13th to make any recommendations.

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

Date: Mon, Jul 10, 2017 at 7:27 AM

Subject: Dress Code Policy - Final Review

To: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@gco.rockingham.nc.us>, Derek Southern <dsouthern@co.rockingham.nc.us>,
Emily Sloop <esloop@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Felissa Ferrell <fferrell@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Jan Critz
<jeritz(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Jason Byrd <jbyrd@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Kevin Baughn
<kbaughn(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Lance Metzler <Imetzler(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Lisa Joseph
<ljoseph@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Mable Scott <mscott@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Mark McClintock
<markmc{@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Michael Roche <mroche(@co rockingham.nc.us>, Pam McLain
<pmclain@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Pat Galloway <pgalloway@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Paul Murray
<pmurray@co.rockingham.nec.us>, Ricky Graves <rgraves@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Robert Cardwell
<rcardwell@co.rockingham.nc.us™>, Rodney Cates <rcates@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Rodney Stewart
<rstewart(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Ronnie Tate <rtate@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Sam Page
<spage(@co.rockingham.nc.us™>, Susan Shively <sshively(@co.rockinegham.nc.us>, Tara Pierce
<{pierce@co.rockingham nc.us>, Tina Cardwell <tcardwell@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Tonya Caddle
<tcaddle(@co.rockingham.nc.us>, Wanda Lane <wlane(@co.rockingham nc.us>, William Strader
<westrade(@ncsu.edu>, Susan Joyce <sjoyce@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Good Morning All,
I think I incorporated all your suggestions, comments, clarifications, etc into the policy.

Please review one final time and get any comments back to me by Thursday, July 13th.

Thanks and have a great day.,



Nichole McLaughlin, MSHR, PHR, SHRM-CP

HR Analyst

(Employee Relations, Performance Management, Training)
PO Box 62

Wentworth, NC 27375

Phone: (336) 342-8112

Fax: (336) 342-8455




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us >
Sent: Saturday, July 8, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Susan Chilton

Subject: Re: Passports 7/7/17

Thanks for the update, enjoy your vacation. I will call Cindy with any questions if I can to avoid interrupting

it.

On Jul 7, 2017, at 4:05 PM, Susan Chilton <schilton@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:

FYI did 3 passports today, couple people called and said they were coming next
week. I'll have my phone on if you need me.
I left you a couple reminders on your desk up front.

Thanks!

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
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Lance Metzler

Subject: Re: Cassandra Cox Kanoy

Thanks, and yes she does have a great resume. She will be fine where ever she ends up.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Jul 6, 2017 at 3:07 PM, Lance Metzler <Imetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:
FYL

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

VOU'RE {M A GOOD FLACE

---------- Forwarded message ------~=--

From: Personal Email <cassiec@triad.rr.com>
Date: Thu, Jul 6, 2017 at 2:56 PM

Subject: Re: Cassandra Cox Kanoy

To: Lance Metzler <Imetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us>

Lance,
Thank you so much for your prompt response & follow up email below. I appreciate the feedback and will
definitely keep an eye out for any upcoming external positions with Rockingham,

1



Hope you had a great 4th!

Thanks again,
Cassie

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 3, 2017, at 4:32 PM, Lance Metzler <Imetzler@co.rockingham.nc.us> wrote:;

Cassandra,

Good Afternoon! I am out of the office but had a chance to talk with staff. The Register of
Deeds position is an internal posting for now. If we do not get a qualified applicant internally
then we will post externally. You have got a great resume. You will be successful in whatever
you do!

Have a great 4th
Lance

On Sun, Jul 2, 2017 at 9:10 PM Cassandra Cox <cassiec@jiriad.rr.com> wrote:
Lance,
I hope you’ve been doing well, and T hope Rockingham County hasn't been keeping you too
busy!

If you recall, I've spoken with you numerous times while working with my partners Herb Parks
and Patrick Donnelly over at Byron Development / Greensboro National.

I’ve actually recently decided to seck another longterm opportunity that would allow me to
have the possibility of eventually doing some part time residential brokerage on the side since 1
obtained my license back in 2015.

I noticed Rockingham County has an opening for Deputy Register of Deeds, and am confident
this would be a perfect position (and transition) for what I am currently secking and since we
now live about 5 minutes from the courthouse, this would be an ideal location since our move
from Greensboro. (By the way, we’ve loved living in Rockingham so far!!)

I just wanted to send a quick email and see if you could help me in any way to follow up on the
status of my application submitted online last week, and also see if there’s anything you
recommend that I do in order to make the cut for an interview.

I’ve attached my resume to this email just in case you’d like to review it, and I look forward to
hearing back from Rockingham!

Have a great 4th!

Best Regards.
Cassandra Cox Kanoy
336.314.9649
cassiec(@triad.rr.com

Lance L. Metzler, ICMA-CM
Rockingham County Manager
371 NC 65, Reid-ville, NC 27320
PO Box 101, Wentworth, NC 27375



Office: 336-342-8101

Fax: 336-342-8105

Email: Imetzlen@co.rockingham.nc.us
Website: www.co.rockingham.nc.us

Rockingham
County”NC

VOWRE IN A GODD FLACE




From: Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 12:39 PM

To: Smithey, Misty

Subject: Re: [NCARD Group] Wiilkes County goes online!

Congratulations and welcome to the modern era LOL. Great Job

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Jul 6, 2017 at 12:30 PM, Smithey, Misty <misty.smithev@wilkescounty.net> wrote:
I am very happy to announce that my office is now online!
http://m.journalpatriot.com/news/register-of-deeds-info-now-online/article 6dd7011¢-6180-11e7-a598-
2b5c4641£537f html?mode=jqm

Misty Smithey, Register of Deeds for Wilkes County
500 Courthouse Drive Suite 1000

Wilkesboro, NC 28697
misty.smithey(@wilkescounty.net

336-651-7351 (office)

336-990-0041 (fax)
www.wilkescounty.net/registerofdeeds (web)

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "North Carolina Association
Registers of Deeds" grouyp.

To unsubscribe from thic group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
ncregistersofdeeds+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.

To post to this group, send email to neregistersofdeeds@googlegroups.com.

To view this discussion ¢n the web visit
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/ncregistersofdeeds/735689768B7140479BCCICRASCBB55998 EE7AS5327
6%40COEXCHOQ2. wilkes.nc. local.

For more options, visit https:/groups.google.com/d/optout.




From; Benjamin Curtis <bcurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 10:33 AM

To: Martin, Judy

Subject: Re: Acceptance Agent Training

I have two boys, ages 10 and 4. I would love to have been able to take them to Disney and the iGO conference
but with trying to save my office from being cut a position this budget year I didn't think it was wise to go. Iam
going to let the iGO membership expire. I don't see myself ever being able to attend any of their conferences
and spending that kind of money. I am lucky to get to attend the two NCARD ones here in the state LOL.

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds
170 NC 65, Suite 150

Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

On Thu, Jul 6, 2017 at 10:08 AM, Martin, Judy <jmartin@moorecountync.gov> wrote:

Thanks Ben. Are you going to iGO Conference this year in Florida?

Judy

From: Benjamin Curtis [maifto:beurtis@co.rockingham.nc.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Martin, Judy; Crystal Crump

Subject: Fwd: Acceptance Agent Training

JFY1

Benjamin J. Curtis

Rockingham County Register of Deeds



170 NC 65, Suite 150
Reidsville, NC 27320

336-342-8820 Ext. 2201

—————————— Forwarded message ----~n----
From: CPC-AA <CPC-AA(@state.gov>
Date: Thu, Jul 6, 2017 at 9:53 AM
Subject: Acceptance Agent Training
To:

Acceptance Agent Tfaining —at a location
near you!

Due to upcoming work projections, we may be limited on the amount of
in-person trainings we can provide this year. We strongly urge you to take
advantage of in-person trainings scheduled in your area, as we may not be
able to return at a later date.

Greensboro, NC July 12 & 13t
Wilmington, NC July 26" & 27

Charleston, SC Aug 2" & 37



Lexington, KY Aug 9™ & 10

Memphis, TN Aug 23" & 24"

Louisville, KY Sept 13" & 14"

To enroll, contact us at the numbers or email below.

Charleston Passport Center

843-746-1710

843-746-1712

843-746-1760

CPC-AA@state.gov

Official

UNCLASSIFIED



